
MEETING AGENDA
Mechanic Falls Town Council

Monday Oct 5, 2020
6:30pm �  2nd Floor Conference Room

Public Access: Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/2092120488
Join By Phone: (312) 626� 6799 (Meeting ID: 209� 212� 0488)

I. Call Meeting to Order                                                                                     Time: _______________        
II. Pledge of Allegiance
III. Roll Call Councilors Absent:____________________________
IV. General Reports

4.1 Meeting Minutes for Sept 8, 2020 Motion to Accept
4.2 Department Reports as Submitted Motion to Accept

V. Public Hearings
5.1 Mechanic Falls Land Use Changes: Marijuana
5.2 Mechanic Falls Land Use Changes: Noise Abatement
5.3 Mechanic Falls Land Use Changes: Kennels
5.4 Proposed Ordinance: Household Waste
5.5 Liquor License : American Legion Post 150
5.6 General Assistance Ordinance Update

VI. Comments from the Public (3 Minutes Each �  30 Minutes Max)
VII. Old Business   Notes:

7.1 Council Discussion Topics
7.2 22 Pleasant St Bids Motion to Approve 1 of 4
7.3 Town Manager’s Contract 

VIII. New Business    Notes:
8.1 Notice of Appointment: Treasurer Informational
8.2 Bank Account Access : Treasurer Motion to Approve (3)
8.3 Fire Department Vehicle reserve Informational
8.4 Recreation Committee Resignations Informational
8.5 Office Closure�  Nov. 3rd Motion to Approve
8.6 Pickup truck Bid Award Motion to Approve 1 of 3
8.7 Follow up�  PW Skidsteer Bid Motion to Approve
8.8 Appoint Additional Election Clerks Motion to Approve

IX. Ordinances, Resolves Policies & Licenses    Notes:
9.1 Proposed Changes to Land Use: MJ Motion to Approve
9.2 Proposed Changes to Land Use: Noise Motion to Approve
9.3 Proposed Changes to Land Use: Kennels Motion to Approve
9.4 Proposed Ordinance: Household Waste Motion to Approve
9.5 Liquor License : American Legion Post 150 Motion to Approve



� � � � � 	 � 
 � �  � � � � � � 	 � � � 
 � � 	 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � �  � � 
 � � �� � �  � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � ��  ! " # $% & � % ' � 	 � ( ) * + , - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . / 0 1 2 / / 1 3 4 5 6 7 . 8 9 : ; 4 < = > 6 ? @ A B C



���������	�

�����������
�
������������������
���
�����������` 8 / L 1 6 2 M / + @ 7 1 1 7 ? ? 6 * M M 7 D ? - 7 ; 7 7 ? 2 1 3 ? / / + D 7 + * ? a b c d e ;f _ ` N 7 , ? / / D * 1 D , * M L ? 7 D ? - 7 Q M * 3 gh _ ` A / M M 8 * M M 6 / ; e M 7 ? 7i j k l m n m o p q # m r s o t ui j v  m m t w n x  w n y t m u z s o { y n m v | } k } k8 / L 1 6 2 M / + : ; 7 + < ; / ? 2 / 1 7 D ? / * 6 6 7 e ? ; 7 7 ? 2 1 3 ; 2 1 L ? 7 , Q / + B L 3 L , ? ~ � � * 1 D � � � � 4 , 7 6 / 1 D 7 D W < 8 / L 1 6 2 M / + . / 0 1 2 1 3 4* M M 2 1 Q * F / + , / F / ? 7 D g



����������	
�
�����������������
������������
� ! " # $ % & ' ( ) $ * ( + $ % , ' ( - & - - . / ) 0 ( ( $ 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 3 9 : 3 ; 5 7 5 < = 3 > 7 3 5 ? @ > 3 A 6 6 ? B > > C ? : ? B A 9 > = ? 5 > 9 ? B 3 9 > D A D D 4 E = 7 > > ? @ F D ? 6 3 5 @ ? @ E G 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 3 9 H 7 I = A 5 FA 8 8 7 5 J A K 3 9 D 3 K 3 > ? @L ! M N . / O 0 P Q $ & ' 0 * RS 3 5 ?T ! M N . / O 0 P U , ) ) $ * ( -S 3 9 = A 2 9 A E > 9 ? ? 3 J V 7 < C 8 A 5 @ H K ? 6 3 = = ? 5 > ? @ 3 5 > C ? 4 D ? 3 J = 7 6 9 3 B C 3 5 ? D A 5 @ C A K 7 5 < A C A 9 @ > 7 = ? C ? A 9 7 5 < > C ?6 3 4 5 6 7 8 D B ? A I WX ? A 5 2 8 ? A 9 G = A @ ? A D > A > ? = ? 5 > 3 J 5 3 > ; A 5 > 7 5 < > C ? Y 3 ; 5 > 3 ; A D > ? A 5 G = 3 9 ? = 3 5 ? G 3 5 > C ? ; 9 3 5 < J 4 8 > ? 9 = 7 5 A > 7 3 53 J > C ? Y 3 ; 5 Z A 5 A < ? 9 A 5 @ > 3 J 7 [ C 7 D 6 3 5 > 9 A 6 > W\ ! M ] O 1 ^ . - 0 * $ - -\ ! _ U , . * P 0 O # 0 - P . - - 0 , * ` , % 0 P -2 3 4 5 6 7 8 3 9 H 7 I = A 5 ; A 5 > > 3 Y C A 5 I a 7 D A b 9 ? K 3 D > J 3 9 c d G ? A 9 D 3 J D ? 9 K 7 6 ? A 5 @ ; 7 D C C ? 9 ; ? 8 8 W\ ! " " " N O $ & - & * ( e ( ' $ $ ( f % 1 & ( $Y 3 ; 5 Z A 5 A < ? 9 g A I I Z A C ? 9 D > A > ? @ 5 3 5 ? ; 4 B @ A > ? D F E 4 > > C ? 6 3 5 > 9 A 6 > C A D 9 4 5 3 4 > ; 7 > C 6 4 9 9 ? 5 > 9 ? A 8 > 3 9 W 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 3 9h = ? 9 G A D I ? @ 7 J 6 4 9 9 ? 5 > 9 ? A 8 > 3 9 C A @ 6 3 = = ? 9 6 7 A 8 8 7 6 ? 5 D ? F ; C 7 6 C C ? @ 3 ? D 5 3 > A 5 @ 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 3 9 h = ? 9 G D 4 < < ? D > ? @ A6 C A 5 < ? W 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 3 9 H 7 I = A 5 A 5 @ : 3 ; 5 7 5 < A < 9 ? ? @ WY 3 ; 5 Z A 5 A < ? 9 g A I I Z A C ? 9 D 4 < < ? D > ? @ B 4 > > 7 5 < 3 4 > A 5 i j b A < A 7 5 W 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 3 9 a A K 3 7 ? D > A > ? @ C ? C A @ D B 3 I ? 5 > 3D 3 = ? 3 5 ? 7 5 2 Z Z 2 7 5 J 7 5 @ 7 5 < 3 4 > 7 J > C ? G ; 3 4 8 @ E ? ; 7 8 8 7 5 < > 3 C A K ? D 3 = ? > C 7 5 < 7 5 > C ? ; 3 9 I D J 3 9 > C ? E 4 7 8 @ 7 5 < A < A 7 5 W2 3 4 5 6 7 8 3 9 h = ? 9 G = 3 > 7 3 5 ? @ > 3 > ? 9 = 7 5 A > ? 6 3 5 > 9 A 6 > ; 7 > C 9 ? A 8 > 3 9 A 5 @ D ? 5 @ 3 4 > i j b > 3 D ? ? ; C A > 6 3 = ? D 3 4 > 3 J 7 > FD ? 6 3 5 @ ? @ E G 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 3 9 : 3 ; 5 7 5 < F A 8 8 7 5 J A K 3 9 F D 3 K 3 > ? @ W\ ! k l & * & R $ ' - U , * ( ' & P ( m ) $ * 1 ) $ * (2 3 4 5 6 7 8 = ? = E ? 9 D 6 3 5 K ? 9 D ? @ A E 3 4 > > C ? 3 B > 7 3 5 D 3 5 > C ? > A E 8 ? 6 3 5 6 ? 9 5 7 5 < Y 3 ; 5 Z A 5 A < ? 9 D g A I I Z A C ? 9 6 3 5 > 9 A 6 >5 3 > A 8 7 < 5 7 5 < ; 7 > C 6 C A 9 > ? 9 W 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 3 9 a A K 3 7 ? A D I ? @ Y 3 ; 5 Z A 5 A < ? 9 g A I I Z A C ? 9 J 3 9 > C ? 9 ? 6 3 9 @ > C A > C ? ; 3 4 8 @ E ?; 7 8 8 7 5 < > 3 ? 5 > ? 9 7 5 > 3 A 5 ? ; > ; 3 n G ? A 9 6 3 5 > 9 A 6 > ; 7 > C 5 3 6 C A 5 < ? A 5 @ Y 3 ; 5 Z A 5 A < ? 9 g A I I Z A C ? 9 D > A > ? @ C ? ; 3 4 8 @E ? A = 7 6 A E 8 ? > 3 7 > A D D > A > ? @ 7 5 > C ? 8 ? > > ? 9 J 9 3 = C 7 D H > > 3 9 5 ? G 7 D D 4 ? @ 8 A D > ; ? ? I W2 3 4 5 6 7 8 3 9 a A K 3 7 ? = 3 > 7 3 5 ? @ > 3 > ? 9 = 7 5 A > ? 6 4 9 9 ? 5 > 6 3 5 > 9 A 6 > A 5 @ ? 5 > ? 9 7 5 > 3 > ; 3 n G ? A 9 6 3 5 > 9 A 6 > ; 7 > C D > 7 B 4 8 A > 7 3 5 3 J



����������	
�
�����������������
������������
�`G (  + a * + * 6 ! & b * " " a * - ! & . % 1 * 4 ! 1 4 - ! 9 ( . + , 2 #  2 4 - 4 - ! 4 (  + & ! , ! 2 ; 2 + 6 * c @ ? 0 d ? ? 6 & * + 4 ' ( & 9 e f g C 0 4 ( . 4 2 # 2 h !' ( & E 4 * ' ' , # ! * + 2 + 6 0 / * + 2 4 2 h 2 + 6 0 * /  ! # # * / ) ( + ! $ 4 ( 6 ! 4 4 - ! 9 ( 1 ! / ( ' ' 2 , ! 2 + 4 ( ( . & , . & & ! + 4 G i g e % & ( 6 & * ) ' ( & & ! , ( & 1" ! ! % 2 + 6 7 G - ! 6 & * + 4 ) ( + ! $ ! + 1 / F ? = > F = @ ? 7H I j V O R Q k Q U W Y l m n U Y L o p O ^ q L \ r O m Z L PG - ! G (  + D 4 4 ( & + ! $ * + 1 D / / ! / / ( & & ! , ( ) ) ! + 1 4 - * 4  ! - * ; ! 4 - ! % & ( % ! & 4 $ * 4 4 - ! G (  + e ' ' 2 , ! / . & ; ! $ ! 1 4 ( 5 ! * 5 # !. 4 2 # 2 h ! 4 - ! % & ( % ! & 4 $ ' ( & ' . 4 . & ! 9 ( ) % # ! s 7 G (  + a * + * 6 ! & b * " " a * - ! & ! s % # * 2 + ! 1 4 - ! ( % 4 2 ( + / * ; * 2 # * 5 # ! 5 ! # (  tA 2 1 /  ! & ! / ( # 2 , 2 4 ! 1 ' & ( ) u & ! 6 2 ( + * # / . & ; ! $ , ( ) % * + 2 ! / 0  - ( / ! % & ( % ( / * # / * & ! / . ) ) * & 2 h ! 1 5 ! # (  7

���������������� � !"#�#���
$��	��%��&�������	����%%�� !'�(���

)*%�%��&�������	��� !#�++��
����������,�	��� !"(��-#�

)�����.�/��� � !"0��#��
�9 ( . + , 2 # ( & : ) ! & $ ) ( 4 2 ( + ! 1 4 ( / ! # ! , 4 v w x / . & ; ! $ 2 + 6 ' ( & c u y y ? 0 / ! , ( + 1 ! 1 5 $ 9 ( . + , 2 # ( & C (  + 2 + 6 0 * # # 2 + ' * ; ( & 0 / (; ( 4 ! 1 7H I z V Q Y Y { U ` W Z L9 : e D # * + | # . ) ) ! & 4 ( # 1 , ( . + , 2 # 4 - * 4 ( F = y = @ ? * # ! 4 4 ! &  * / / ! + 4 4 ( D # ) 2 6 - 4 $ } * / 4 ! / 4 * 4 2 + 6 2 4  * / * 1 * + 6 ! & ( . /5 . 2 # 1 2 + 6 0 - ! / 4 * 4 ! 1 4 - * 4 - !  ! + 4 * + 1 # ( ( " ! 1 * 4 4 - ! / 2 4 ! * + 1 * 6 & ! ! 1  2 4 - 4 - ! # ! 4 4 ! & 4 - * 4  * / / ! + 4 5 $ 4 - ! % & ! ; 2 ( . /9 : e 7E , ( 4 4 ~ ! & # * + 1 (  + ! & ( ' 4 - ! ) 2 # # / 4 * 4 ! 1 4 - * 4 - ! - * / + ( % # * + / * / ( ' & 2 6 - 4 + (   2 4 - 4 - ! 5 . 2 # 1 2 + 6 7 � ! / 4 * 4 ! 1 4 - * 4 - !& ! , ! 2 ; ! 1 * # ! 4 4 ! & * / " 2 + 6 4 ( / ! , . & ! 4 - ! / 2 4 ! * + 1 ' ! # 4 - ! 1 2 1  - * 4 4 - ! % & ! ; 2 ( . / 9 : e * / " ! 1 ( ' - 2 ) 7 � ! / 4 * 4 ! 1 4 - * 4 2 '4 - ! & !  ! & ! * 1 1 2 4 2 ( + * # % ! & ) 2 4 / + ! ! 1 ! 1 4 ( . 4 2 # 2 h ! 4 - ! ) 2 # # * / * / 4 ( & * 6 ! % # * , ! ' ( & ) ( 5 2 # ! - ( ) ! / 4 - * 4 - !  ( . # 1 5 !



����������	
�
�����������������
������������
�` E L O D C E a H b b E O F L c C F L d e M C K Q f M C M; &  # g ) # ) $ 0 2 h ) / / g ) ( 0 2 . % ) % 0 ' i ! . ) j 2 0 > & . % ! . " 0 ) > ! # $ ) # ' % ( 0 : ( ) ' ) # ! # % 0 2 # ) " ) 4 4 " ! - ) # % ) 4 4 " : * k 0g ! - ( 0 " " 0 ^ 3 0 2 :  & , " ' 5 0 % ( 0 # 0  ; 2 0 ) . , 2 0 2 0 1 1 0 - % ! > 0 < 0 4 % 0 3 5 0 2 l ] X m X m? @ n o K F p H D D E f F L H D D C Q Q d q O D r C N N C s c C M t+ & , # - ! " & 2 T 0 # # 0 % % 3 & % ! & # 0 ' % & ) 4 4 2 & > 0 % ( 0 - ( ) # $ 0 . % & 9 ! 2 ! $ & 5 ) # / ) - - & , # % . ] . 0 - & # ' 0 ' 5 : + & , # - ! " & 2 9 &  # ! # $ ]) " " ! # 1 ) > & 2 u v w + & , # - ! " & 2 ^ 3 0 2 : ) 5 . % ) ! # 0 ' % & ' , 0 1 ) 3 ! " : 3 0 3 5 0 2 *+ & , # - ! " & 2 9 &  # ! # $ 3 & % ! & # 0 ' % & 2 0 3 & > 0 i ! . ) j 2 0 > & . % 1 2 & 3 V # ' 2 & . - & $ $ ! # T ) # / V - - & , # % . ) # ' ) ' ' g ! - ( 0 " " 0^ 3 0 2 : . 0 - & # ' 0 ' 5 : + & , # - ! " & 2 i ) > & ! 0 ] ) " " ! # 1 ) > & 2 u v w ] + & , # - ! " & 2 ^ 3 0 2 : ) 5 . % ) ! # 0 ' ' , 0 % & 1 ) 3 ! " : 3 0 3 5 0 2 *+ & , # - ! " & 2 9 &  # ! # $ 3 & % ! & # 0 ' % & ) 4 4 2 & > 0 g ! - ( 0 " " 0 ^ 3 0 2 : 1 & 2 U & 2 % ( 0 ) . % 5 ) # / ) - - & , # % . ] . 0 - & # ' 0 ' 5 : + & , # - ! " & 2i ) > & ! 0 ] ) " " ! # 1 ) > & 2 u v w + & , # - ! " & 2 ^ 3 0 2 : ) 5 . % ) ! # 0 ' ' , 0 % & 1 ) 3 ! " : 3 0 3 5 0 2 *+ & , # - ! " & 2 9 &  # ! # $ 3 & % ! & # 0 ' % & . , . 4 0 # ' x & 5 0 2 % . x , " 0 . & 1 6 2 ' 0 2 % & ) ' ' . / ! ' . % 0 0 2 5 ! ' % & ) $ 0 # ' ) ] . 0 - & # ' 0 ' 5 :+ & , # - ! " & 2 V ! / 3 ) # ] ) " " ! # 1 ) > & 2 . & > & % 0 ' * ; &  # g ) # ) $ 0 2 h ) / / g ) ( 0 2 0 \ 4 " ) ! # 0 ' % & % ( 0 - & , # - ! " % ( 0 X 5 ! ' . % ( ) % 0 2 0 2 0 - 0 ! > 0 ' ) # ' j , 5 " ! - [ & 2 / .  & , " ' " ! / 0 % & 4 , 2 - ( ) . 0 % ( 0 + ) % * 8 % ( ) ' 5 0 % % 0 2  ) 2 2 ) # % : * + & , # - ! " ' ! ' # & % ) - % , ) " " :) 4 4 2 & > 0 % ( 0 4 , 2 - ( ) . 0 ) . % ( 0 :  0 2 0 ! # % ( 0 ' ! . - , . . ! & # 4 ) 2 % & 1 % ( 0 3 & % ! & # 0 ' 5 0 ! # $ . 0 - & # ' 0 ' * ; & . , . 4 0 # ' x & 5 0 2 % .x , " 0 . ] % ( 0 ) " " v ! # 1 ) > & 2 > & % 0 2 0 - & 2 ' 0 '  ) . % ( 0 , # ) # ! 3 & , . > & % 0 & 1 . , . 4 0 # ' ! # $ % ( 0 2 , " 0 . % & ) ' ' % ( 0 5 ! ' % & ) $ 0 # ' ) *y @ z { M G O F K F D C Q | } C Q E N I C Q ~ E N O D t � � O D C F Q C Qy @ � ~ M E b E Q C G D r K F � C Q L E � { H H b E N O D t+ & , # - ! " & 2 ^ 3 0 2 : 3 & % ! & # 0 ' % & ) 4 4 2 & > 0 % ( 0 = 6 V V 4 & " ! - :  ! % ( ) # ) 3 0 # ' 3 0 # % . % ) : ! # $ ; &  # + " 0 2 / ) # ' ; &  #g ) # ) $ 0 2 ] . 0 - & # ' 0 ' 5 : + & , # - ! " & 2 T 0 # # 0 % % ] ) " " ! # 1 ) > & 2 X v � * + & , # - ! " & 2 9 &  # ! # $ ] V ! / 3 ) # ] ) # ' i ) > & ! 0 > & % 0 ' # & *y @ � ~ M E b E Q C G D r K F � C Q L E � K F G � Q C � q K M O � f K F K+ & , # - ! " & 2 V ! / 3 ) # g & % ! & # 0 ' % & ) - - 0 4 % % ( 0 " ) # $ , ) $ 0 ) # ' . - ( 0 ' , " 0 j , 5 " ! - k 0 ) 2 ! # $ 1 & 2 6 - % & 5 0 2 � ] X m X m ] . 0 - & # ' 0 '5 : + & , # - ! " & 2 9 &  # ! # $ ] ) " " ! # 1 ) > & 2 , # ) # ! 3 & , . *



����������	
�
�����������������
������������
�` % - 4 - . a , & 'b E ? O P c d e 6 8 : 8 F > C D G R ? < ? 8 ? S ? < 6 K K : 9 : C ; ; @ C B 6 D A ? B I @ 9 6 7 8 9 : ; N C 8 B 8 ? ? B ? B A 6 I ? C D D < 6 S ? B T5 6 7 8 9 : ; 6 < Q 6 R 8 : 8 F > 6 A : 6 8 ? B A 6 C B 6 D A f 6 8 : 8 F > C D G K < 6 > O P c d N G ? 9 6 8 B ? B I @ 5 6 7 8 9 : ; 6 < g C S 6 : ? N C ; ; : 8 K C S 6 < G 6S 6 A ? B T ! h i j , / ( a ( - / k ( l Z ( ' / '5 6 7 8 9 : ; 6 < Q 6 R 8 : 8 F > 6 A : 6 8 ? B A 6 C D D < 6 S ? A E ? m I C A ? > ? 8 A < ? 9 6 > > ? 8 B ? B I @ L Q 6 8 8 ? ; ; m G G 6 9 : C A ? G K 6 < m 7 I 7 < 8n C 8 7 K C 9 A 7 < : 8 F N G ? 9 6 8 B ? B I @ 5 6 7 8 9 : ; 6 < = > ? < @ N C ; ; : 8 K C S 6 < G 6 S 6 A ? B T5 6 7 8 9 : ; 6 < Q 6 R 8 : 8 F > 6 A : 6 8 ? B A 6 C D D < 6 S ? A E ? C I C A ? > ? 8 A K 6 < m B S ? 8 A 5 E < : G A : C 8 5 C > D F < 6 7 8 B N G ? 9 6 8 B ? B I @5 6 7 8 9 : ; 6 < g C S 6 : ? N C ; ; : 8 K C S 6 < N G 6 S 6 A ? B T5 6 7 8 9 : ; 6 < Q 6 R 8 : 8 F > 6 A : 6 8 ? B A 6 C D D < 6 S ? A E ? C I C A ? > ? 8 A K 6 < C 9 9 6 7 8 A d o p b E 6 > C G C 8 B q ? ; ; : n 6 < F C 8 N G ? 9 6 8 B ? B I @5 6 7 8 9 : ; 6 < m : r > C 8 N C ; ; : 8 K C S 6 < G 6 S 6 A ? B T5 6 7 8 9 : ; 6 < Q 6 R 8 : 8 F C D D < 6 S ? B G 7 D D ; ? > ? 8 A C ; I : ; ; K 6 < C 9 9 6 7 8 A c M P s t u t H < 6 D ? < A @ n C 8 C F ? > ? 8 A N G ? 9 6 8 B ? B I @5 6 7 8 9 : ; 6 < m : r > C 8 N C ; ; : 8 K C S 6 < G 6 S 6 A ? B T5 6 7 8 9 : ; 6 < m : r > C 8 > 6 A : 6 8 ? B A 6 C D D < 6 S ? C ; ; S ? A ? < C 8 G C 8 B v E 6 > ? G A ? C B C I C A ? > ? 8 A G K 6 < w < C 8 r ; : 8 x A 6 8 ? y < N y 6 E 8= > ? < @ v v N z 6 I ? < A { C < 8 C < B y < N C 8 B q ? S : 8 | ? ? r G G ? 9 6 8 B ? B I @ 5 6 7 8 9 : ; 6 < m : r > C 8 N C ; ; : 8 K C S 6 < N d } c 5 6 7 8 9 : ; 6 < = > ? < @C I G A C : 8 ? B B 7 ? A 6 E ? R C G 6 8 ? 6 K A E ? > T



����������	
�
�����������������
������������
�

 ! " ! # $ % & ' ( ) * % + % , , ) - ./ 0 1 23 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 : ; < => 0 ? 1 @ A B 0 C D 0 E 1 A 1 F G 0 H A 0 1 2 I H 0 J I K 0 ? C 1 L M 2 @ 0 1 I 2 I N O > 0 ? 1 @ A B 0 C P G 2 C O L J B B A 1 Q J R 0 C L ? 1 J 1 A G 0 ? M S T I K 0 ? C 1 2 I J H UV G/ 2 W H X 2 2 H A 1 F Y @ H 0 N 2 C Z L [ \ [ \ ] ^ _ ` \ V G



��������������	
�
�	����������������
���	���������

����������
�����	���	��������
������������������ ��
�����!�����
�����"���������
����������������!��������#�$�� $��
%����������&����'��������
��&��
����������
��(��	������	(�$���	���������%�&
�����	��������"	�����"��&��
��!��
���"��������)�����"���*���������+,����	�
���	��������
�$��%���"	������!��
��	���&�!������
��(���$��%���%�&
�&	�
�������	�������������"�����*���������+,����	�
���	��������
����
�!��
�	�

�,��������$��%�������
�������
�	��-����
�"������������
�!�"���������������������
��������������������
.�������
����
���!��
�$������&	�����	
������,��
�	��������������������������	���	���# ��,��
���$��
%����	����������-����
�"������������
�!�"�����������������
�������������!��
��	
����!�)��������$�����������
+,��
�	������������������������ $��/��������
��������������!�����
�����&���������0�$1� $�%���%�&
�
����������������
�!�%�,���!��
����2	
(���������(���3�� ��,��
���$��%����	����
��	���	
(��������
�	(���������
��(������	��������!���&
��"����������.�������
����
�4���������5$��%�������������	�����
�������������	
�"�������������	
���"����������(	

	
(��"�����!��������������������!��
��������!�
	
����
�����
	����������"�����������	
(�"�����%�	����"�&����	��
����
����	
��
�
������$���

����&�!���	"�!���������
!�6����	�
���������"���"���������2���$�����

�

7	���/�������

�	
�
���.	�������

�������8�����
	�"��$��(�

�

�













 !"#$ % &%'(%) **!+#, &
) &!-./01/2323

4/1/2323

./01/2323
./01/2323

5 %67 ##7 #65 89 8#*%: 87;< #: 87;= +,< #, %'%&,> %"5 89 8#*%= "%;, ! !"#? #;7 #65 89 8#*%

@ 8&AB 8#86%C%#,D E . F.44 GH1

D 13. GE3D E . FE.I GJ1
D E . FE.I GJ1

@ ! CK+, %'$ % &%'(%
D E F31I GE1

D E GEID E F32I G.4
D E F32I G.4

L #%CK9 !MC%#,N +#;D IJ F.J3 G03

D 41 GJ2D IJ FE11 G42
D IJ FE11 G42

B +#7 *7 K89@ ! CK9 %O
D 2E FJEJ GI2
D 2 F433 G33D 02 G1ED 2I F.2I G.1D 3 G33D 2I F.2I G.1

N7 '%/$ % &*+%N +#; &D 1I4 F4J3 G10

D 141 G3JD 1I4 FE11 G14
D 1I4 FE11 G14

P7 6A "8MN +#; &
D 2J1 F1HJ G1.

D 2JH GE3D 2J1 FJ33 G3.
D 2J1 FJ33 G3.

Q !97;R 8&, %
D 0I F1.0 G2E

D 0I G.ED 0I F223 G1.
D 0I F223 G1.

) &&%&&7 #6
D E H FE0I GH.

D E 4 G.2D E I F30J GJ3
D E I F30J GJ3

S7T '8'M@ ! CK+, %'&
D 1 FH20 G1H

D 1 GI.D 1 FH2J G.0
D 1 FH2J G.0

$ % *'%8,7 !#
D J1H GE1

D 3 GJID J1I G04
D J1I G04

5)>? &*'!"
D 0E4 F203 G11

D J04 GH3D 0E4 FII4 GI1
D 0E4 FII4 GI1

R7 #, %'T '!!U? &*'!"
D 12 F220 GJI

D 12 GJID 12 F20H GE2
D 12 F20H GE2

: !97 *%@ '+7 &%'
D 13 FI2E GIH

D 13 G.JD 13 FIJ3 GJE
D 13 FIJ3 GJE

: !97 *% '87 #7 #6
D 21 FIJ4 G1E
D 1 F3EI GIHD 20 G43D 23 FH4J G2JD 3 G33D 23 FH4J G2J

V %T,Q %'(7 *%
D 1H F121 GIE

D 1I GI4D 1H F10. G0I
D 1H F10. G0I

W !,7 #6B 8*A7 #%&
D 12 FH23 G43

D 12 G4ID 12 FH00 GJI
D 12 FH00 GJI

Q7; %"89U &
D .0 F224 G4J

D .J G.ID .0 F012 GI3
D .0 F012 GI3

BN:VN !'- %7, +'%
D .E3 GI1

D 3 GE.D .E1 GHE
D .E1 GHE

< #&+'8#*%$ %7 CTD JI F0E0 GI1D 20 F11H G3ID J FJJI G1ED II G43D IH F12E G1.
D IH F12E G1.

$ !8; &
D 13 F3JH GI4

D 13 G2JD 13 F3HH GE1
D 13 F3HH GE1

NV)7 ': 8*U &
D 23 F33E G4I

D 23 GJ3D 23 F303 G1I
D 23 F303 G1I

 !, 89 &
D 1 F04H F122 G44D 20 F11H G3ID . F2J2 G.JD 1 FJ40 G04D 1 F0E1 FJI. G0ID 3 G33D 1 F0E1 FJI. G0I



 ! !" #$%& ' ()
 (" #$%* $% )+),%- './* $- './0 #%& ) 12 '3 '$!)4 5678 9: 6;<= ;< ;>?6* $%@ AB CDEF

G " 1$
+'% )

HIJIKLKL
MN
MN

HIOJIKLKL
HIOJIKLKL

P QEREAD !
J "O #J HJ $K "N
JKO $%%N

J "O #K% " $K&N
J "O #K% " $K&N
L $HL'&IJ(IKLKJ

 AF)@ *+BI, EFED-EA..B FJ #O H" #JKK $HHN
HO& $L/N

KO #JJ " $L(N
O #K(J $(KN
J #O% " #HJL $K%N
NK #H&L $( "J #O%K #%(% $(&N

@ CB CA01 CQ2
JK #J%J $((N
O $(KN

JK #J% " $K/N
JK #J% " $K/N
J $J&'JLI&IKLKJ

MN MN

MN

3 4B A0
J #"&L #&/ " $(/N
/(J $(%N
KO #JJ " $L(N
O #K(J $(KN
J #"(J #KLL $/JN
NK #H&L $( "J #""/ #&(L $J(N







Manager’s Report
Town of Mechanic Falls 

Oct 5, 2020

To: Town Council
CC: Julie Ward, Town Clerk

All, ! " " # $ % & ' ' ( ) ' * # + # ' % , - ! $ & . / # 0 ( $ % 1 & $ 2 # # ' / # 1 ! / # 3 4 ( / % 1 # 5 ( $ ! % ! ( ' ( 4 6 ! ' & ' * # 7 ! / # * % ( / 8 9 / # & $ ) / # / & 4 % # / : # & 0 ! ' " &5 ( $ ! % ! ( ' ! ' & ' ( % 1 # / % ( ; ' < 9 1 # = % & 4 4 & % : & / " # ! $ 1 & 5 5 > % ( 1 & 0 # 1 # / 2 & * ? @ & ' 3 1 # / ! ' % # / ! + 1 & $ / # % ) / ' # 3 % ( % 1 # ! / / # " ) : & / 3 ) % ! # $ <A % 1 # / & * % ! 0 ! % ! # $ ,
� B # 1 & 0 # * ( + 5 : # % # 3 % 1 # 5 ) / * 1 & $ # ( 4 % 1 # ' # ; = ? ! 3 $ % # # / & ' 3 $ 1 ! 5 5 # 3 ( ) % % 1 # % / & 3 # ! ' <
� B # 1 & 0 # 5 ) / * 1 & $ # 3 ' # ; $ ! " ' & " # & ' 3 # : # * % ! ( ' # C ) ! 5 + # ' % % 1 / ( ) " 1 % 1 # D ( 0 ! 3 E F " / & ' % < 9 1 ! $ ! ' * : ) 3 # $ / # % / & * % & 2 : #2 & / / ! # / $ @ 1 & ' 3 $ & ' ! % ! G ! ' " $ % & % ! ( ' $ & ' 3 4 : ( ( / + & / ? ! ' " $ % 1 & % ; ! : : 2 # ) $ # 3 4 ( / % 1 # % ( ; ' ( 4 4 ! * # 3 ) / ! ' " # : # * % ! ( ' $ & $ ; # : :& $ 2 # ! ' " 3 ! $ % / ! 2 ) % # 3 % ( % ( ; ' 2 ) $ ! ' # $ $ # $ ! ' & * * ( / 3 & ' * # ; ! % 1 % 1 # " / & ' % <
�

D ( + 5 : # % # 3 % 1 # 4 ! / $ % ( 4 H / # 5 ( / % ! ' " 5 1 & $ # $ 4 ( / % 1 # D ( 0 ! 3 E F " / & ' % < 9 ( 3 & % # ; # 1 & 0 # 2 # # ' / # ! + 2 ) / $ # 3 I H @ E J K 4 ( / $ % & 4 41 ( ) / $ : ( " " # 3 ! ' L ) " ) $ % 3 # & : ! ' " ; ! % 1 D ( 0 ! 3 / # : & % # 3 & * % ! 0 ! % ! # $ ! ' * : ) 3 ! ' " $ & ' ! % & % ! ( ' @ # ' 4 ( / * # + # ' % @ # 3 ) * & % ! ( ' & ' 3 ( ) % M/ # & * 1 <
� B # 1 & 0 # * ( + 5 : # % # 3 $ ( + # : ( ' " ( 0 # / 3 ) # / # 5 & ! / $ % ( % 1 # : ! " 1 % ! ' " $ > $ % # + " ( ! ' " 3 ( ; ' % ( % 1 # " > + ! ' 5 / # 5 & / & % ! ( ' 4 ( /! ' * / # & $ # 3 ) $ & " # <
� B # 1 & 0 # * ( + 5 : # % # 3 % 1 # & ' ' ) & : 6 ! / # & : & / + % # $ % & ' 3 # : # 0 & % ( / ! ' $ 5 # * % ! ( ' $ ; ! % 1 ' ( / # + & ! ' ! ' " ! $ $ ) # $ <
� N # % ; ! % 1 % 1 # 7 O . % ( % ( ) / % 1 # N 6 - & ' 3 4 ! : : < B # / # * # ! 0 # 3 " ( ( 3 4 # # 3 2 & * ? & ' 3 * ( + 5 : ! + # ' % $ ( ' & * : # & ' 4 & * ! : ! % > <
�

D ( + 5 : # % # 3 & * ( + 5 / # 1 # ' $ ! 0 # P 9 & $ $ # $ $ + # ' % 2 > & H Q R 5 & / % > * ( + 5 & ' > < B ( / ? ; ! % 1 % 1 # + ; ! : : * ( ' % ! ' ) # ) ' % ! : & 4 ! ' & : / # M5 ( / % & ' 3 $ # * ) / ! % > / # * ( + + # ' 3 & % ! ( ' : ! $ % ! $ * ( + 5 ! : # 3 <
�

D ( + 5 : # % # 3 % 1 # * : # & ' ( ) % ( 4 % 1 # 9 ( ; ' = # / 0 # / / ( ( + @ ! ' 0 # ' % ( / ! # 3 # C ) ! 5 + # ' % & ' 3 ! ' $ % & : : # 3 & ' & ! / * ( ' 3 ! % ! ( ' ! ' " ) ' ! % $ (% 1 & % % 1 # / ( ( + * & ' ' ( ; 2 # $ # * ) / # : > : ( * ? # 3 & $ / # C ) ! / # 3 <
� B # 1 & 0 # / # : ( * & % # 3 % 1 # 6 ! ' & ' * # 7 ! / # * % ( / ( 4 4 ! * # ! ' % 1 # 5 / # 0 ! ( ) $ S # * D ( ( / 3 ! ' & % ( / ( 4 4 ! * # @ # 4 4 # * % ! 0 # : > ( 5 # ' ! ' " ) 5 & '& 3 3 ! % ! ( ' & : : & / " # / + # # % ! ' " $ 5 & * # ( / & $ ( 0 # / 4 : ( ; 4 ( / D ( ) ' * ! : T . : & ' ' ! ' "  ( & / 3 + # # % ! ' " $ <
� B ( / ? # 3 ; ! % 1 % 1 # 9 / & ' $ 4 # / $ % & % ! ( ' * / # ; % ( / # 2 ) ! : 3 % 1 # / ! " 1 % $ ! 3 # ( 4 % 1 # * ( + 5 & * % ( / 3 # * ? % ( ! + 5 / ( 0 # $ & 4 # % > & ' 3 & * M* # $ $ ! 2 ! : ! % > < B ( / ? ; ! : : * ( ' % ! ' ) # ( ' % 1 # : # 4 % $ ! 3 # & $ % ! + # & : : ( ; $ <
�

6 ! : # 3 % 1 # & ' ' ) & : % & U : ! # ' $ ; ! % 1 % 1 # L ' 3 / ( $ * ( " " ! ' S # " ! $ % / > ( 4 3 # # 3 $ <
� B ( / ? # 3 ; ! % 1 N N L : # " & : @ % 1 # D 7 D & ' 3 : ( * & : * ( + + ) ' ! % > " / ( ) 5 $ % ( 4 ! ' 3 $ & 4 # & * * ( + + ( 3 & % ! ( ' $ 4 ( / V & : : ( ; # # ' & * M% ! 0 ! % ! # $ ! ' % ( ; ' <
�

9 ( ) / # 3 & ' 3 / # M $ # * ) / # 3 W W . : # & $ & ' % = % 2 # 4 ( / # 2 ! 3 & ; & / 3 <
�

A 5 # ' # 3 & ' 3 5 & * ? & " # 3 S 6 . / # $ 5 ( ' $ # $ % ( W W . : # & $ & ' % = % : ! $ % ! ' " <
� X 5 3 & % # 3 Y L + & U ! + ) + ' ) + 2 # / $ 4 ( / & ' ' ) & : / # M & 5 5 / ( 0 & : <
�

L 5 5 : ! # 3 4 ( / & ' 3 / # * # ! 0 # 3 I J K K K D 9 D - D ( 0 ! 3 S # $ 5 ( ' $ # Y / & ' % 4 ( / & 3 3 ! % ! ( ' & : 4 ) ' 3 $ 4 ( / Z ( 0 # + 2 # / # : # * % ! ( ' <
�

S # : # & $ # 3 @ 5 / ( * # $ $ # 3 & ' 3 5 & * ? & " # 3 2 ! 3 $ 4 ( / / # 5 : & * ! ' " % 1 # . B 5 ! * ? ) 5 % / ) * ? <
� B ( / ? # 3 ; ! % 1 D ( 3 # O ' 4 ( / * # + # ' % % ( ! ' $ % & : : & ' 3 2 # " ! ' ! + 5 : # + # ' % & % ! ( ' ( 4 ' # ; / # * ( / 3 ? # # 5 ! ' " & ' 3 / # 5 ( / % ! ' " $ > $ % # + <
�

D ( ' 3 ) * % # 3 4 & * ! : ! % ! # $ ; & : ? M % 1 / ( ) " 1 ; ! % 1 = & 4 # % > A 4 4 ! * # / & ' 3 N N L P ' $ ) / & ' * # / # 5 ( ' N ) ' ! * ! 5 & : 2 ) ! : 3 ! ' " @ 6 ! / # = % & M% ! ( ' & ' 3 . B <
� B ( / ? # 3 ; ! % 1 9 ( ; ' D : # / ? ( ' 5 : & ' ' ! ' " @ 5 / # 5 & / & % ! ( ' $ & ' 3 $ * 1 # 3 ) : ! ' " ( 4 Z ( 0 # : # * % ! ( ' $ <



CEO Report August & September 2020 
 
Building Permits  

Permit # 

Location of 
work to be 

done 
Mailing 
Address 

Type and 
description of 
Construction 

Dimensions 
A : 

Dimensions 
B: 

SQ FT 
Total 

 Approximate 
Value of 

Completed 
project:   Permit Fee  

 

2020-034 25 True St.  Same Renovation 24 22 528  $         6,000.00   $                60.00  

2020-035 19 High St. Same shed 12 12 144    $                51.60  

2020-036 105 Lewiston St. Same 
renovation Kitchen & 

Bath 30 30 900  $       10,000.00   $                80.00  

2020-037 86 Pleasant St. Same rebuild deck to code 7 30 210    $                51.00  

2020-038 427 S. Maine St. Same Garage 24 28 672  $       20,000.00   $              130.80  

2020-039 13 Judson St. Same renovations     0  $         6,000.00   $                60.00  

2020-040 39 Pleasant St. Same renovations     0  $       80,000.00   $              110.00  

2020-041 184 N. Main St Same Barn 30 40 1200  $       30,000.00   $              210.00  

2020-042 13 Dunlop Ave. Same Install mobile Home 14 72 1008  $       50,000.00   $              240.00  

2020-043 17 Purington Ave. Same Install Mobile Home 14 66 924  $       60,000.00   $              220.00  

2020-044 31 Purington Ave. Same Install Mobile Home 14 66 924  $       60,000.00   $              220.00  

2020-045 48 Pigeon Hill Rd. Same renovation 60 32 1920  $       12,000.00   $              222.00  

2020-046 60 Marshall St. Same Shed 14 16 224  $         2,000.00   $                63.60  



CEO Report August & September 2020 
 

2020-046B 62 North St. Same in ground Pool  16 32 512  $       26,200.00   $              106.80  
2020-047 44 Brown Rd. Same Garage 22 24 528  $         5,200.00   $              109.20  

2020-048 21 Fifth Ave. Same Lean-to  10 32 320  $         2,000.00   $              110.00  

2020-049 17 Clifford St. Same 

single family house - 
new on existing 

foundation 26 42 1092  $      100,000.00   $              304.25  

2020-050 
379 Pigeon Hill 

Rd Same Prebuilt garage 14 36 504  $       13,000.00   $              105.60  

2020-051 24 Tirrell Ave. Same install mobile home 14 66 924  $       50,000.00   $              261.00  

2020-052 16 Herrick Ave. Same Install mobile Home 14 66 924  $       50,000.00   $              261.00  

2020-053 95 lane Rd.  Same Rooftop PV Solar Array 30 23 690  $       33,000.00   $              195.00  

2020-054 48 Pigeon Hill Rd. Same Shed 16 20 320  $       10,000.00   $                78.00  

2020-055 26 Dunlop Ave. Same Install mobile Home 14 66 924  $       49,000.00   $              261.00  

2020-056 56 Libby Rd Same 2x6 stick built ranch 28 44 1232  $      144,300.00   $              354.00  

2020-057 144 S. Main St Same 32x38 residential Garage 32 38 1216  $       25,000.00   $              212.40  
 

 

 



CEO Report August & September 2020 
 

 
Electrical Permits 

Property 
owner's First 

name 

Property 
owner's 

Last name 

 Location 
of Work 

Done 
 Permit 

Fee  
Permit 
Date 

Permit 
Expires 

Type of work 
to be done 

 

Roger  Poulin 
42 Olde 
Birch Lane 

 $     
45.00  8/16/2020 9/17/2021 

Underground 
service and 

home wiring.  

Roger Poulin 
35 Olde 
Birch Lane 

 $     
45.00  8/16/2020 9/17/2021 

House Wiring 
& 

Underground 
service 

Karen Tessier 62 North St. 
 $     
45.00  8/29/2020 930/2021 

inground pool 
heater 

Dianne Pease 
16 Herrick 
Ave 

 $     
45.00  9/9/2020 10/10/2021 MH Hookup 

Joe Milligan 
24 Tirrell 
Ave 

 $     
45.00  9/9/2020 10/10/2021 MH Hookup 

Ellery Harnden 
208 Pleasant 
St. 

 $     
45.00  9/11/2020 10/12/2021 

wire addition 
& hookup at 

pole 

Shane Coston 
Part of 56 
Libby Rd. 

 $     
45.00  9/14/2020 10/15/2021 

House service 
& 100 AMP 

service 

Edwin Murphy 
26 Dunlop 
Ave. 

 $     
45.00  9/15/2020 10/16/2021 MH hookup 

Josh Daigle 
144 Pigeon 
Hill Rd 

 $     
45.00  9/24/2020 10/25/2021 

200 AMP 
service 
upgrade 

 



CEO Report August & September 2020 
 

 
Plumbing Permits 

Property 
owner's First 

name 

Property 
owner's 

Last name 
 Permit 

Fee  
# 

fixtures 
Permit 
Date 

Map 
#  Lot # 

Location of 
work to be 

done 

Joe Milligan 
 $     
40.00  1 9/10/2020 11 T-24 

24 Tirrell 
Ave. 

Dianne  Pease 
 $     
40.00  1 9/10/2020 11 H-16 

16 Herrick 
Ave. 

Edwin  Murphy 
 $     
40.00  1 9/15/2020 11 D-26 

26 Dunlop 
Ave, 

Doug Farnham 
 $     
40.00  4 9/23/2020 2 60.2.5 

18 Bryant 
Terrace 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CEO Report August & September 2020 
 

 
Enforcement 

Address of complaint 
Map & 

Lot Owner of Property Complaint 
Active / 
Inactive 

324 Lewiston Rd. 
M 12 L 

30 Jessie Childs 
Illegal Dumping in back of 

property Active 

44 Pigeon Hill Rd. 
M 2 L 
61.4 WORLDLINK, INC. OF MAINE/CHRIS GARCIA 

possible unpermitted "Grow" 
operation Resolved 

463 Pleasant St. Economy 
Auto M14 L4.1 SPH Properties LLC. Auto Graveyard Resolved 

54 Jordan Rd. M9 L24 Heirs of Leland Bizby Auto Graveyard Resolved 

217 Pleasant St. 
M14 L 
26.1 Mathew Gary                                             Auto Graveyard Active 

141 Jordan Rd. M7 L18.4 Micheal Petterson Auto Graveyard Active 

Maple Street 
m 20 L 

111 Dennis Thibault 

On S. main Street turn onto 
maple St. Behind the 1st Building 
(Apartment Building) on maples 
Street (used to be a metal Shop) 

. Location is before you get to 
Down East Machine Shop. 

Active/Turned 
over to Police 

116 S. Main St. Across from 
Riverside Dr.  M10 L47 Laurie Dudley                  Auto Graveyard Resolved 

Bucknam St. and N. Main 
M 18 L 

51 Marie Mitchell & Rick McLaughlin Auto Graveyard Active 



CEO Report August & September 2020 
 

84 North Main St. M 18 L 2 Richard Wing - Owner Auto Graveyard Active 

153 North Main St.  
M 18 L 

51 Marie Mitchell & Rick McLaughlin Auto Graveyard Active 

207 Pleasant Street 
M 14 L 

26 Ryan Coy Auto Graveyard Active 

131 Libby Rd. M 7 L 26 Rudolph Kyllonen 
Tiny House rental - Possible 

Greywater discharge Active 
131 Libby Rd. M 7 L 26 Rudolph Kyllonen home business Auto lettering. Active 

74 N. Main Street M13 L29 Kim Voisine 
Junk cars piled up over property 

line Active 

144 S. Main St. 
M 10 L 

50 Sally's/Gloria Pelletier Auto Graveyard resolved 

18 Park St. 
M 12 L 

13 David MacDonald/Androscoggin Electrical Sign in ROW Active 

 

 





�

�����������	�
����� ���������	
��������	
������������
���	� �������������������������� !"#�$�

�� %�����&�	''(�%����)�����(�%	''�*�����(�����'	��%�+��'��(����	��	���,�-����(����	��������

��.	����(��-/���	�����(�0��	��%��+'	�+(��	�	1�����
�2����(�,�	3��$��������(�*����
4	'����(�*+�+���*����(�4����0�	�3-����(�
���5���������+��������(�������+���#
�
��	'����(��������6+����(�6�+�7������(�������-�4�	��(���*�''��6	�����(��	���+#
��������(�8	�3(������
	�'��9�����������(�$��������:+	�(��-������2�
��	'����(�
�	�3'�;�	�<�����������(�=�2�����0����(�������&���	''(���������.	'�����(����/��>+����(�
>�����$�����(�?������������

�����	� )	����	��'����	����7+
+�������	�
��	�+���

��������������� *�''�-�+�
������	�	��� *'�

��

Here are the August MFHS meeting minutes. The September meeting is 6:30 PM this Wednesday, 9/16, in the 
Town Office Building gymnasium. 
+++++++++++ 

Mechanic Falls Historical Society 
108 Lewiston Street • Mechanic Falls, Maine 04256 

August 19, 2020 
 Opened 6:36 PM by Eriks Petersons   
Directors present: Eriks Petersons, Nancy Petersons, Jim Craig 
Directors absent:   
Members present: Dorothy Bouchles, Francis Perkins, Kathy Pray, John E. Emery II, Peter MacDonald 
Secretary’s Report  

July15, 2020 Meeting Minutes 
Motion to Accept: Jim Craig  
Seconded: Dorothy Bouchles 
Vote: Unanimous 

Treasurer’s Report 
 
 

July 2020 Treasurer’s Report 
 



�

Opening Balance $2,901.65 Closing Balance $2,901.65 
Motion to Accept: Dorothy Bouchles 
Seconded: Eriks Petersons 
Vote: Unanimous 

   
New Business 

Discussion followed about organizing the collection that is now housed in the Town Office and gymnasium. We 
will conduct a working session to identify and sort pictures and other holdings on Saturday August 29 from 1:00 pm 
to 4:00pm. 
Thanks to the Public Works Department for hanging the large sign in the Council Room.  
Does anyone have an information about the old railroad roundhouse behind Francis Perkins’ house on Oak Street?  
Are we interested in having a “best fruit pie” contest to raise Historical Society awareness? 
THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR 6:30 PM WEDNESDAY SEPTEMBER 16, 2020 
IN THE GYMNASIUM AT THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING ROOM. 
Motion to adjourn: Nancy Petersons  
Second: Kathy Pray 
Vote: unanimous 
Meeting adjourned: 7:00 PM 
 



�

�����������	�
����� ��������	�
���������������������
�
������������
���	� ��	�
��������	����
���������� �!�"�#$

�� %�&������'�$������(�
")'�*������+�
��'�#���,���
	'�-- ����
���������'�.��
�'�/�	��

0�	��'�����
�
���
����
����'�1����
��$���
'���������	�
����
�����	� $���	����
���#������	����$��	����2343����

��������������� 5����6���
������	�	��� 5������

���������	�

����
�����������
���������������
������������������������������
����������������� �

��
!��������������������������
"#$#%&%&������
��������'���(�

��
���������������)����������	
���		�����
���������	������
�������������	��
������������������
������������������
��������!�������������������
��������	����	��
������� �����	
�!���"���#��$���
����������	�
��
*��������+��������)����	����	�%����&��	���	��'��������
��
,�������+������������	��'��������
��
-
��.������)�

#��(����)	��	��������$���$�)���*�&	������+,
��	�+�&�-����	���.�/������������������-�!���"���
#��$����$���	�$�	������	��)�	�����)�������	�-�0��/���������""��"�	���)��"���)��$���$����'��"�
��		��$�/�	���	��(��&�	���"���������	�������&�������-�0��/�������������$��	����-�

��
��	����"�����&��(��"��&�)���	����������-��������	��������&��&���/���$��%	�����������	��������������
�&�����"����������-�0����	��������$�))����	���	��$���)�&����	��"�	����������-�

��
/�0�.������)�

��������'��	�/����������'��"����12332+4-������&�����	���������"���"���"�	��	��	�����������
�������	����������	-��������/����������(��"�)�����������)����	�������$�	������������$�&������
���	���������	-�.�����/�5�����������	��2.���������/��������$$�$���	��	����������	����
������	��	����"���)	���	����&&���	���	-�
.���6�����*	�	���������
�$���	����'�$731������������$��"�3
444��8�����)��	�	����������	��
�))�����&��7��������	���7	���-�������/�����	��	��	����	�����"����/����	�����"���	���������
����9�$-�*��������))���$���$�'�$�����	����	���
���	����	��)�	���&��	���&��	����(��	����������
��&��	��)�	����	����	���
���$�/���$���	����/��	-�



�

��
.���&�������	�����	����	����������������)���������9	����	��"
�/��������34232+4+4-�0�	�����
�����	����1��������
�/����'��&���	���)�����-�
��
���������&�����	���8�����	����"����(��)���,+������-�.������	������	�:�		�����*	�$�����)��$��"�
	��	�	���'�������������������(��)���3;�$���-�.����������������$��"�3;�$�����)�8�����	����
/�	�����(���	���$�)��	-�.�����)����	����/�������$�������$�)��	���������<==6����	��"����
*�&	������>
��	�?�3@-�����������$�
����	�.����$�������������(�$����@+����(��	��	���$������
8�����	���$�)���,+������������9��-�A)�	�����8�������	����3;�$���
�	�����/�������$�	�������
�	���"���&����)���	������(������$������	����������-��	�����/����)����/�-�
��
6�	����	���$B������	�,�?4�������������
�*����$�$�������������	-���  ! " # $ % & ' ( ' ) * + # *, ' $ - " # . $ / " 0 0 * & 1 2 0 . $ 3 . 2 ) " ) %4 5 6 3 ' 7 . * ( + # 8 ( 9 : ; ) < / 0 + + ), ' $ - " # . $ / " 0 0 * : , = 5 > ? @ A? 5 B  ; > @  C > @ 5



 ! " # " $ % & ' ( # # ) $ ' * ' + " , " & ' ( # # ) $ ' * ' +- ( , * $ " & * . ' /  0 % ! 1 * 2 3 4 - ( , * $ " & *  ! " # *% 2 ( & 5 . ' /  0 % ! 1 * 2 6 4  ! " # " $ % & ) 7 7 * $ ' * . ' /
# *  0 % $ "  7 % & & ' 8 2 % ' ' " ' 5 * 2 % ' ) +% ' ) % ' ' " ' 5 * 2 # *  0 % $ "  7 % & & ' 8 2 +# *  0 % $ "  7 % & & ' 8 2 % ' ' " ' 5 * 2 ) 9 7 ) ! 2 8 2 +) 9 7 ) ! 2 8 2 % ' ' " ' 5 * 2 # *  0 % $ "  7 % & & ' 8 2 +# *  0 % $ "  7 % & & ' 8 2 % ' ' " ' 5 * 2 ' 5 % 5 * 8 ) & "  *' 5 % 5 * 8 ) & "  * % ' ' " ' 5 * 2 # *  0 % $ "  7 % & & ' 8 2: ; < = 7 ) ! 2 + > < ? @ A >: ; : ; 7 ) ! 2 + B ? @ = :







��������	
��	����	�
��
��
	������
�
���������������������	���
����

������
����������	���
��
�����	
����
�

��
������������
���������	�
�����
����������������
������	�
�����
�����������������
�
���������������
�����
�����
�
�������������
������
���������
�����
���
����
����
������������������������������
�����������
�����
�������������������
������
���	������������
�������
���
���������
�����
����������������� ����!����
�������
������������
���������������
������������
�����
����������������
������
���������
������
�����
�����
"��������#�
����
��
��
����� ������
������������
�����
������������
������������
�����������������
���
��
�����
�������$%��
�
�������������
������������
�����
������
�����
�������#�
����
�
�������$%��
���	�������������
&������������
�����
����������
��������������'�������������
����������
��
�����������
�����
������������
������
�������������
�����
���"��
������������
���
���������!������
(�
�����'����)�����������������
�"��
������������������������������
����������������������������
������������������
��
��
������"������
!�
����
�����'����)�����������
�"������������������������������������
�����������������������������
������������
�
�������#������



*�����������
�����������������
���������������������������������
��
��������������
����
���	�������������
+������������������������
������
����������������
�������������
,������������-��������
������
������
����������������
�������������
��������������-�����������
������������������������
������
�����(���
�������
��
�������������
�������.���-����������������
����������������
�������
�������
���
�
��������������
(�
���������
��������������������������
���
���	������!������
&�������������
���������������������
�����������������
�����
��������� ������
*��������������������.����-��������
����������������
����)������������
���������������/���
�!"
����������������������"�����������
��
�������������
&������������������������������������
����
���
��������
�������0����������
����������������������
��"�����������
�����������
���������
���������
��������������������������
����
����
����
�����������������������
�����
�
��������������
)����������"���
������
�������������
���������������
��������
�����������������������
�#������������ ��
�



��������	

�������������
��������������������
�

�
�

���������������	������	������ ������	���������!��"������"�����	�#�
	�����$��%���"��� ��
� �

����&�������$	������ ���'��(��)����������	��

�
� �*������)	��
�

!������"��������(����� ���"�(����+�,�	���
���  �(��������-����$����	���
��	���, ����
)	�&��(���	���
.�
�
#�,���
���"��(��,�	$�(�(��,(����.��%����#�,��"��������&�
����������"���������/������.�0"���
������������,��	��0��������	��	 �� �����.������* ���'	�����������"����,���, ������� $������(�
,�������"���	�(�.��0������������	�����  �(��+���
������(��� ��(��*	�������������+�  �
+��"��	,� 	�(��	��������	��*������������.��'�����#�,�.���,, ��(��	����������	����������	��*������
+���	���+��(�(��+�  ��,, �������+"���$�� �* �.����)	�"����+��	��	�"���(�,���
���.�
�
!������"�������(��	���"���	�
��	�*����  �(�	���	�����
	�"��(�����(��.���������(��"���
�$���	��*��"	������	�+������	�������"��,�	* �
�.����
�
������	

�������"��, ������	�(	��
����$����"����(�(�$� 	,���+	���, ����	�+�����*��
,�	����$��+"����,����	���	
���,.�

�
�
� )	����(�����	���,	��.��)�1��
���������'�(��(�����,��
*���2��������������

�
�

�



��������	

�������������
�����
�����������������
�

�
�

���������������	������	������ ������	���������!��"������"�����	�#�
	�����$��%���"��& ��
� '

����(�������$	�����' ���)��*��+����������	������"�  ��,
����

�
� &�������+	��

�
#�����
���"��*����	$�*�*�'�*����-��%����#�������*	.��"����*�������*���*�	��	���������'�����
�	��������-�����'� ���)	����������������	��.������*�����������*���	�"� ���"��)�����#���-��
/������������	�� �����'�-��)�����#����.�  ������� ����� ���	����	*�&$�-��(�������������  �
"�$����	�"	 *��		����	��0��"	'����	���������
���'���-���+	�"����.��	��	�"���*�����
���-�

�
�

+	����*�����	����	��-��+�1��
���������)�*��*���2��	����0������������&��
�
�

�



9/28/2020
7:16:24 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Pay Roll Report Sep Fire 2020 (08-31..09-27)

Arsenault,  Chris 04:00 $51.00

Arsenault,  Robert 10:00 $122.00

Boyd,  Don 02:00 $24.00

Damon,  Jon 08:00 $109.50

Doherty,  Tom 03:30 $49.88

Dumond ,  Peter 03:00 $36.00

Harvey,  Paul 04:30 $55.13

Hodgkin,  Caleb 02:30 $30.63

Jimmo,  Brittin 01:30 $18.25

Letarte,  Bridgette 04:30 $54.00

Limerick,  Ben 29:45 $374.57

Limerick,  Hannah 04:00 $48.50

Limerick,  Micheal 04:15 $54.57

Merrick,  Uriah 03:30 $42.75

Moulton,  Lucas 10:00 $120.00

Smith,  Eric 05:30 $67.38

Sturtevant,  Fred 03:00 $47.25

Towle,  Dorothy 02:00 $24.50

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

 ! " # $
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



9/28/2020
7:17:58 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Pay Roll Report Sep Fire 2020 (08-31..09-27)

9/1/2020 312 South  Main Street Mechanic Falls Chemical Hazard (no Spill Or

Leak)     ::  Lt

02:00 $25.50Tue

9/8/2020 75 Patterson Road Mechanic Falls Brush / Woods / Grass Fire     ::  Lt 02:00 $25.50Tue

9/18/2020 24 Conejo Lane Buckield Cover Assignment, Standby, Moveup     ::  Dr 05:00 $61.25Fri

9/26/2020 96 Elm St Mechanic Falls Power Line Down / Arcing     ::  Dr 03:00 $36.75Sat

9/1/2020 312 South  Main Street Mechanic Falls Chemical Hazard (no Spill Or

Leak)     ::  Ff

02:00 $24.00Tue

9/8/2020 75 Patterson Road Mechanic Falls Brush / Woods / Grass Fire     ::  Ff 02:00 $24.00Tue

9/1/2020 312 South  Main Street Mechanic Falls Chemical Hazard (no Spill Or

Leak)     ::  Dc/f

02:00 $28.50Tue

9/8/2020 75 Patterson Road Mechanic Falls Brush / Woods / Grass Fire     ::  Dc/f 02:00 $28.50Tue

9/21/2020 23 Shaw Hill Rd Minot Cover Assignment, Standby, Moveup     ::  Dc/f 01:00 $14.25Mon

9/18/2020 :: Department Detail :: Transport Polaris Ranger Fro Turner To

Oxford For Repairs    ::  Ltdr

03:00 $38.25Fri

9/21/2020 23 Shaw Hill Rd Minot Cover Assignment, Standby, Moveup     ::  Dc/f 01:00 $14.25Mon

9/21/2020 :: Basic Firefighting Training :: Ground Ladder And Roof Ventilation

Operations    ::  Dc/f

02:30 $35.63Mon

9/26/2020 96 Elm St Mechanic Falls Power Line Down / Arcing     ::  Ff 03:00 $36.00Sat  ! " # $
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



9/28/2020
7:17:58 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Pay Roll Report Sep Fire 2020 (08-31..09-27)

9/21/2020 :: Basic Firefighting Training :: Ground Ladder And Roof Ventilation

Operations    ::  Dr

02:30 $30.63Mon

9/27/2020 :: Truck Check :: Performed Monthly Truck Check, Placed One Of

The K-12 Saws Due To It Needing A New Blade Because The Blade On It Has

Missing Teeth And Can Not Sharpened

::  Dr

02:00 $24.50Sun

9/21/2020 :: Basic Firefighting Training :: Ground Ladder And Roof Ventilation

Operations    ::  Dr

02:30 $30.63Mon

9/10/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Installed New Rope On Ess Flag

Pole     ::  Dr

01:00 $12.25Thu

9/14/2020 23 Shaw Hill Minot Cover Assignment, Standby, Moveup     ::  Ff 00:30 $6.00Mon

9/1/2020 312 South  Main Street Mechanic Falls Chemical Hazard (no Spill Or

Leak)     ::  Ff

02:00 $24.00Tue

9/21/2020 :: Basic Firefighting Training :: Ground Ladder And Roof Ventilation

Operations    ::  Ff

02:30 $30.00Mon

9/8/2020 75 Patterson Road Mechanic Falls Brush / Woods / Grass Fire     ::  Dr 02:00 $24.50Tue

9/10/2020 :: Specialized Rescue Training :: Installed New Rope On Ess Flag

Pole     ::  Dr

01:00 $12.25Thu

9/25/2020 :: Department Detail :: Pick Up Forestry Truck From Northeast In

Auburn, Placed Truck Back Into Service    ::  Dr

02:00 $24.50Fri

9/26/2020 96 Elm St Mechanic Falls Power Line Down / Arcing     ::  Ff 03:00 $36.00Sat

9/14/2020 23 Shaw Hill Minot Cover Assignment, Standby, Moveup     ::  Lt 00:30 $6.38Mon

9/18/2020 :: Department Detail :: Transport Polaris Ranger Fro Turner To

Oxford For Repairs    ::  Ltdr

03:00 $38.25Fri  ! " # $
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



9/28/2020
7:17:58 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Pay Roll Report Sep Fire 2020 (08-31..09-27)

9/21/2020 :: Basic Firefighting Training :: Ground Ladder And Roof Ventilation

Operations    ::  Ltdr

02:30 $31.88Mon

9/24/2020 :: Truck Check :: Service And Sticker On Engine 3    ::  Ltdr 06:00 $76.50Thu

9/26/2020 :: Department Detail :: Firefighter 1/2 End Test    ::  Ltdr 09:45 $124.31Sat

9/25/2020 :: Department Detail :: Pick Up Forestry Truck From Northeast In

Auburn, Placed Truck Back Into Service    ::  Dr

02:00 $24.50Fri

9/12/2020 :: Truck Check :: Monthly Check Of Water Rescue Equipment.

::  Ff

02:00 $24.00Sat

9/6/2020 :: Truck Check :: Monthly Truck Check E2    ::  Dr 01:45 $21.44Sun

9/21/2020 :: Basic Firefighting Training :: Ground Ladder And Roof Ventilation

Operations    ::  So

02:30 $33.13Mon

9/1/2020 312 South  Main Street Mechanic Falls Chemical Hazard (no Spill Or

Leak)     ::  Dr

02:00 $24.50Tue

9/12/2020 :: Truck Check :: Completed Utility 4 Truck Check The Following Was

Noticed

Oil Change Is Needed

Flashlight Added To The Officer's Side Tool Box

Also Fuel Level Was Around Half A Tank Truck Was Refilled.    ::  Dr

01:00 $12.25Sat

9/14/2020 23 Shaw Hill Minot Cover Assignment, Standby, Moveup     ::  Ff 00:30 $6.00Mon

9/1/2020 312 South  Main Street Mechanic Falls Chemical Hazard (no Spill Or

Leak)     ::  Ff

02:00 $24.00Tue

9/8/2020 75 Patterson Road Mechanic Falls Brush / Woods / Grass Fire     ::  Ff 02:00 $24.00Tue

9/14/2020 23 Shaw Hill Minot Cover Assignment, Standby, Moveup     ::  Ff 00:30 $6.00Mon

9/21/2020 :: Basic Firefighting Training :: Ground Ladder And Roof Ventilation

Operations    ::  Ff

02:30 $30.00Mon

9/26/2020 96 Elm St Mechanic Falls Power Line Down / Arcing     ::  Ff 03:00 $36.00Sat  ! " # $
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



9/28/2020
7:17:58 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Pay Roll Report Sep Fire 2020 (08-31..09-27)

9/1/2020 312 South  Main Street Mechanic Falls Chemical Hazard (no Spill Or

Leak)     ::  Dr

02:00 $24.50Tue

9/14/2020 23 Shaw Hill Minot Cover Assignment, Standby, Moveup     ::  Dr 00:30 $6.13Mon

9/26/2020 96 Elm St Mechanic Falls Power Line Down / Arcing     ::  Dr 03:00 $36.75Sat

9/26/2020 96 Elm St Mechanic Falls Power Line Down / Arcing     ::  Ch 03:00 $47.25Sat

9/8/2020 75 Patterson Road Mechanic Falls Brush / Woods / Grass Fire     ::  Dr 02:00 $24.50Tue

105:30 $1329.91

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

 ! " # $
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



9/28/2020
7:14:23 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Pay Roll Report Sep Fire 2020 (08-31..09-27)

03:00 $47.25CH Chief

08:30 $121.13DC/F Deputy Chief Fire

35:15 $431.83DR Driver

27:30 $330.00FF Firefighter/Private

04:30 $57.38LT Lieutenant

24:15 $309.19LTDR Lt Driver

02:30 $33.13SO Safety Off.

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

 ! " # $
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



9/28/2020
7:02:23 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Pay Roll Report Sep Rescue 2020 (08-31...09-27)

Barton,  David 05:30 $70.13

Casey,  Jen 09:00 $128.25

Hodgkin,  Caleb 04:00 $49.00

Jimmo,  Brittin 02:00 $25.50

Limerick,  Ben 02:00 $24.50

Madore,  Stephanie 02:00 $25.50

Sturtevant,  Fred 02:00 $25.50

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

 ! " # $
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



9/28/2020
7:06:35 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Pay Roll Report Sep Rescue 2020 (08-31...09-27)

9/1/2020 :: Admin Hours @ Fire Station :: Medication Picked Up At Cmmc, New

Tag Put Onto Medication Bag And Documented In Book. Next Medication To

Expire In December.    ::  Emt-b

01:00 $12.75Tue

9/6/2020 :: Truck Check :: Bag Checks Completed On All Apparatus.

All Supplies Needed Were Replenished And In Operational Order.    ::  Emt-b

01:30 $19.13Sun

9/6/2020 163 Jordan Road Mechanic Falls Medical Assist, Assist Ems Crew     ::

Emt-b

01:00 $12.75Sun

9/14/2020 :: Admin Hours @ Fire Station :: Admin. Hours For Drug Log Check.

Drugs To Expire Next Are Albuterol And Duo-neb As Of 12/20.

Truck Check And Bag Check Was Completed Earlier In Month.    ::  Emt-b

02:00 $25.50Mon

9/25/2020 :: Admin Hours - Off Site :: Orders, Inventory, Communication With

State/tri County Re Covid Through Out The Month Of Sept    ::  Dc/re

04:00 $57.00Fri

9/26/2020 96 Elm St Mechanic Falls Power Line Down / Arcing     ::  Dc/re 03:00 $42.75Sat

9/26/2020 :: Ems Training :: Cpr Recert    ::  Emt_i 02:00 $28.50Sat

9/25/2020 16 Lower Myrtle Street Mechanic Falls Ems Call     ::  Emt-b 01:00 $12.25Fri

9/26/2020 96 Elm St Mechanic Falls Power Line Down / Arcing     ::  Emt-b 03:00 $36.75Sat

9/10/2020 125 South Main Street Mechanic Falls Ems Call     ::  Emt-b 02:00 $25.50Thu

9/10/2020 125 South Main Street Mechanic Falls Ems Call     ::  Em/d 02:00 $24.50Thu

9/26/2020 :: Ems Training :: Cpr Recert    ::  Emt-b 02:00 $25.50Sat  ! " # $
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



9/28/2020
7:06:35 PM

108 Lewiston Road
Mechanic Falls , ME   04256

Pay Roll Report Sep Rescue 2020 (08-31...09-27)

9/26/2020 :: Ems Training :: Cpr Recert    ::  Emt-b 02:00 $25.50Sat

26:30 $348.38

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

 ! " # $
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



9/28/2020
7:01:25 PM

Pay Roll Report Sep Rescue 2020 (08-31...09-27)

07:00 $99.75DC/RE DeputyChief/Res

02:00 $24.50EM/D Rescue/Driver

02:00 $28.50EMT_I Emt-Intermediate

15:30 $195.63EMT-B Emt-Basic

FRED  C STURTEVANT

CHIEF

 ! " # $
Powered by DataTrac-ES a product of Fully Involved, LLC 2020



 !"#$!"%& '() *+ ",, "- ."!'/01203232

 $4"5

67789
677:;<8
=;>?@8@>
@AB@<>@>
=6C6<7@
B@D7@<8

EFEGHI
JK LM NOPQMORST NU PVW N

X Y NYY
X Y NYY
X Y NYYY NYYZ

[[EQ
\P]]]K IHM^LGMK \H

X Y NYY
X Y NYY
X Y NYY_ OR`a Yb

[[EI
O\S LcQK HO

X d e f[[g N d
X [ fdEe N[!X d g fFY! N[! N[gZ

[gF
S I]PS MIVPS
X E fgYY NYY
X E fEE" N g
X EFY Nd!Fe NE[Z

gYg
]IHOU ]IHOLR# ^MS

X Y NYY
X Y NYY
X Y NYYY NYYZ

gYdS MLGT MGLPSU RJWLK `PJPHMSX E fYYY NYY
X E f [e N"!$X  [e N"!% E [ N!YZ

ggYORS MLRQGMRK H &LPS PL`K RLSX E fYYY NYY
X Y NYY
X E fYYY NYYY NYYZ

ggEMLIH
S JRSS RK HU ORS MLRQGMRK HX ! fYYY NYY
X  fFgd NdF
X E fEe N [Fg Ng Z

ggg
HP\S PL`RT PS

X EYY NYY
X Y NYY
X EYY NYYY NYYZ

ggdJP
MPLSU RHS MI]]IMRK H

X g fgeY NYY
X g fge[ N e
$X [ N e% EYY NYFZ

gg 
^'OLIHMS

X Y NYY
X Y NYY
X Y NYY_ OR`a Yb

gdYK ccRT PcGLHRMGLPU P( GRW NX [ fYYY NYY
X "dd NYY
X E fY e NYYd! N[YZ

gdgMKK ]S fS ^K WP( GRWJPHM
X E fYYY NYY
X E f[g N"E$X [g N"E% E[g N "Z

gdd]I
QK LIMK L'P( GRWJPHM

X E fYYY NYY
X F!d N F
X E[ Nd[F! NdeZ

gd WK \PLK WPL NP( GRWJPHM
X dYY NYY
X dY N"g
X g " NY!EY N[gZ

gdeTK JJGHRT IMRK HP( GRWJPHM
X  YY NYY
X Y NYY
X  YY NYYY NYYZ

eYE
S I]ILRPSU cRT I
X E d fEE" NdF
X EYg f"e[ N!dX  Y fE e N!de! NdeZ

eYdPJ
W]K 'PPS WPHSU QPH

X  [ fFed Ng!
X gY feYY Ng!X [[ f[ed NYY ! NFFZ

eE 
WGLT ^IS POWK \PL

X Ee fYYY NYY
X F fg[" NFdX ! fe!Y NEe [ NYeZ

eEF
T ^PJRT I]S
X E fYYY NYY
X " fEd[ N[!X  fF ! N!geY N" Z

e[YJ
IMPLRI]SUS GWW]RPS

X g f YY NYY
X [ fgd[ NYg
X E fE ! N"!ee N"[Z

egETK HMLIT MGI] &PH# RHPPLRH#X E f YY NYY
X Y NYY
X E f YY NYYY NYYZ

eg[TK HMLIT MGI] &ITTK GHMRH#X  feYY NYY
X  f"[ NYY
$X g[ NYY% EY NFYZ

eggTK HMLIT MGI] &]P# I]
X E fYYY NYY
X Y NYY
X E fYYY NYYY NYYZ

egdTK HMLIT MGI] &J# J NcPPSX [E fYYY NYY
X [E fYYY NYY
X Y NYYEYY

NYYZ

eg TK HMLIT MGI] &K M^PL
X g f YY NYY
X E f!E N" X E f!Fd NY d" NYgZ

e Y
MLIHS WK LMIMRK H

X ! fYYY NYY
X [ fEEF N[dX d fFFE N!egY N[eZ

e e & "
RHS GLIHT P

X e fEYY NYY
X  fe"e Nd[
X dYg N F"g NgFZ

eeY
IO`PLMRS RH# PVW N

X [YY NYY
X ddE NYY
$X [dE NYY% [[Y N YZ

ee!
WGT PVW NK M^PL

X E f" Y NYY
X E f"dY NYY
X EY NYY"" Nd"Z

e!Y
QIOOPQMPVW
PHS P

X EYY NYY
X Y NYY
X EYY NYYY NYYZ

e! 
JRST NPVWPHS P

X E! fgYY NYY
X EY fe E NdY
X e fedF NeYeE N !Z

8:86C
)*+, -.,+ /*0)1
1, -112 /30),42 -*0. /0240 /4*5

76B686C=;>
?@8
)1, -222 /22)
,2 -*.2 /22),2 -.32 /2230 /**5

8:86C=;>?
@8
)*01 -.,+ /*0)1
*, -472 /30),., -2*. /0247 /075

 $4"5



           Town of Mechanic Falls 
                                         108 Lewiston Street 
                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 
                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201    ! " # $ % & ' ( $ ) & * * + ! , - .

/ 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 0 2 0 8 9 : ; < 8 = 6 7 < > 9 6 7 0 2 0 8 9 : ? 7 0 8 8 @ 3 A 9 / 0 1 1 < 8 8 < 0 4B C D E F G H I J C K L M M N O N N N P QR J C S J T U J G K F D V L W X M O N N N P QY D Z I J [ \ T ] L W ^ ^ O ^ N N M Q_ F S J D ] L M X M O N N N P Q















































































































































` . * ' ! " # * " ( ' * . ! " # - 3 * " ' #- " ? " % ' ) * ? 0 , ) - 1 , " * ! 1 3 ? ? 0 + , ) - # ! , ? ? ) . * ' ) % , % ' " ) , ) 0 . 3 * # " - ' , = * " ` " * 0 ; ! " = ! ; " ? ? " ) * ' & 1 ' & ' ; " * ! ! " # , 6 " ? " * 0 * .5 ' & 1 . & ( * ! ' - 3 * " ' # . 1 ! " # . 1 1 " = ' K  ! ' B . 3 ) = " ? , # , 6 . - 0 # ! , ? ? ' a = 3 & # " ` ' , ? ? 5 . ? " = 0 , ) - ' a ' = 3 * " ` ' 5 . ; ' & # . 1 * ! ' . ; ) K  ! '  . ; ) < , ) , % ' & ; " ? ? ( , ) , % ' * ! ' , 1 1 , " & # . 1 * ! '  . ; ) . ) 6 ' ! , ? 1 . 1 * ! ' B . 3 ) = " ? K  ! ' B . 3 ) = " ? # ! , ? ? ) . *% " ` ' . & - ' & # * . , ) 0 # 3 6 . & - " ) , * ' # . 1 * ! '  . ; ) < , ) , % ' & + ' " * ! ' & 5 3 6 ? " = ? 0 . & 5 & " ` , * ' ? 0 + 3 ) ? ' # # ( 3 * 3 , ? ? 0 , % & ' ' -3 5 . ) 6 0 * ! '  . ; ) < , ) , % ' & , ) - * ! ' B . 3 ) = " ? KM N O P Q R S b U X Z c d$ K  ! ' * ' & ( . 1 * ! " # J ( 5 ? . 0 ( ' ) * B . ) * & , = * # ! , ? ? = . ( ( ' ) = ' $ 3 % 3 # * 9 \ + 7 8 9 : 4 ' 5 * ' ( 6 ' & / / / + 7 8 7 8 , ) - ' a * ' ) -3 ) * " ? 2 3 ) ' \ 8 + 7 8 7 8 K 7 8 7 7 Ke K G . * ! " ) % " ) * ! " # , % & ' ' ( ' ) * # ! , ? ? 5 & ' ` ' ) * + ? " ( " * . & . * ! ' & ; " # ' " ) * ' & 1 ' & ' ; " * ! * ! ' & " % ! * . 1 * ! ' B . 3 ) = " ? * .* ' & ( " ) , * ' * ! ' # ' & ` " = ' # . 1 C , = ! , & 0 < , ! ' & , * , ) 0 * " ( ' + # 3 6 L ' = * . ) ? 0 * . * ! ' 5 & . ` " # " . ) # # ' * 1 . & * ! " ) 4 ' = * " . ) \ +f , & , % & , 5 ! # $ + e + B + , ) - H . 1 * ! ' $ % & ' ' ( ' ) *B K G . * ! " ) % " ) * ! " # , % & ' ' ( ' ) * # ! , ? ? 5 & ' ` ' ) * + ? " ( " * . & . * ! ' & ; " # ' " ) * ' & 1 ' & ' ; " * ! * ! ' & " % ! * . 1 C , = ! , & 0 < , ! ' & * .& ' # " % ) 1 & . ( ! " # 5 . # " * " . ) , * , ) 0 * " ( ' # 3 6 L ' = * . ) ? 0 * . * ! ' 5 & . ` " # " . ) # # ' * 1 . & * ! " ) 4 ' = * " . ) \ + f , & , % & , 5 ! # e , ) - H. 1 * ! ' $ % & ' ' ( ' ) * KH K C , = ! , & 0 < , ! ' & , % & ' ' # * . & ' ( , " ) " ) * ! ' ' ( 5 ? . 0 . 1 * ! '  . ; ) 3 ) * " ? 2 3 ) ' \ 8 + 7 8 7 7 + , ) - # ! , ? ? ) . * 6 ' = . ( '' ( 5 ? . 0 ' - 6 0 , ) 0 . * ! ' & ( 3 ) " = " 5 , ? " * 0 3 ) * " ? # , " - * ' & ( " ) , * " . ) - , * ' + 3 ) ? ' # # # , " - * ' & ( " ) , * " . ) - , * ' " # , 1 1 ' = * ' - , #! ' & ' " ) , 1 * ' & 5 & . ` " - ' - K  ! ' * ' & ( @ ' ( 5 ? . 0 A # ! , ? ? ) . * 6 ' = . ) # * & 3 ' - * . " ) = ? 3 - ' ; . & g " ) % = . . 5 ' & , * " ` ' ? 0 ; " * ! , ) . * ! ' &= . ( ( 3 ) " * 0 " ) 5 3 & # 3 , ) = ' . 1 6 ' ) ' 1 " * # 1 . & * ! '  . ; ) . 1 < ' = ! , ) " = > , ? ? # K  ! ' B . 3 ) = " ? , ) -  . ; ) < , ) , % ' & # ! , ? ?( 3 * 3 , ? ? 0 , % & ' ' * . . 5 * " . ) # . 1 . * ! ' & , - - " * " . ) , ? ' ( 5 ? . 0 ( ' ) * ) . * = . ) 1 ? " = * " ) % ; " * ! * ! ' 5 . # " * " . ) . 1  . ; ) < , ) , % ' &, # ! ' & ' " ) - ' # = & " 6 ' - KJ K I ) * ! ' ' ` ' ) * * ! , * ; & " * * ' ) ) . * " = ' " # ) . * % " ` ' ) 6 0 ' " * ! ' & 5 , & * 0 * . * ! " # = . ) * & , = * + * . * ! ' . * ! ' & " ) & ' % , & - # * .= . ) * & , = * * ' & ( " ) , * " . ) . & = . ) * & , = * , ? * ' & , * " . ) , * ? ' , # * # " a * 0 h ^ 8 i - , 0 # 5 & " . & * . * ! ' * ' & ( " ) , * " . ) - , * ' , # 5 & . ` " - ' -! ' & ' " ) , 6 . ` ' + * ! " # = . ) * & , = * # ! , ? ? 6 ' ' a * ' ) - ' - . ) * ! ' # , ( ' * ' & ( # , ) - = . ) - " * " . ) # , # ! ' & ' " ) 5 & . ` " - ' - + , ? ? 1 . &* ! ' , - - " * " . ) , ? 5 ' & " . - . 1 . ) ' h 9 i 0 ' , & KM N O P Q R S j U M Z k Z c l m n Z o l p$ K I ) * ! ' ' ` ' ) * * ! , * C , = ! , & 0 < , ! ' & " # * ' & ( " ) , * ' - 6 0 * ! ' B . 3 ) = " ? 6 ' 1 . & ' * ! ' ' a 5 " & , * " . ) - , * ' . 1 * ! ' , 1 . & ' # , " -* ' & ( . 1 ' ( 5 ? . 0 ( ' ) * + , ) - - 3 & " ) % # 3 = ! * " ( ' * ! , * C , = ! , & 0 < , ! ' & " # ; " ? ? " ) % , ) - , 6 ? ' * . 5 ' & 1 . & ( * ! ' - 3 * " ' # . 1 . ; ) ( , ) , % ' & + * ! ' ) " ) * ! , * ' ` ' ) * + * ! '  . ; ) , % & ' ' # * . 5 , 0 C , = ! , & 0 < , ! ' & , ? 3 ( 5 # 3 ( = , # ! 5 , 0 ( ' ) * ' _ 3 , ?* . 1 . 3 & * ' ' ) h 9 q i ; ' ' g # , % % & ' % , * ' # , ? , & 0 + 5 ? 3 # , ? ? , = = 3 ( 3 ? , * ' - 3 ) 3 # ' - # " = g ? ' , ` ' , ) - , = = & 3 ' - ` , = , * " . ) * " ( ' KI ) * ! ' ' ` ' ) * ! . ; ' ` ' & + * ! , * C , = ! , & 0 < , ! ' & " # * ' & ( " ) , * ' - 6 ' = , 3 # ' . 1 ! " # = . ) ` " = * " . ) . 1 , ) 0 " ? ? ' % , ? , = * " ) ` . ? ` " ) %5 ' & # . ) , ? % , " ) * . ! " ( . & ( . & , ? * 3 & 5 " * 3 - ' + * ! ' ) * ! '  . ; ) # ! , ? ? ! , ` ' ) . . 6 ? " % , * " . ) * . 5 , 0 , ) 0 , % % & ' % , * '# ' ` ' & , ) = ' , ( . 3 ) * - ' # " % ) , * ' - " ) * ! " # 5 , & , % & , 5 ! + 6 3 * # ! , ? ? 6 ' . 6 ? " % , * ' - * . 5 , 0 , ? ? 3 ) 3 # ' - # " = g ? ' , ` ' , ) -` , = , * " . ) 5 , 0 , # 5 ' & * ! ' = . ) - " * " . ) # . 1 * ! '  . ; ) . 1 < ' = ! , ) " = > , ? ? # f ' & # . ) ) ' ? f . ? " = 0 K



` I a + F F F ` I _ + F F F 4 , - , 9 5 & . # & b 1 , 5. # 7 $ , 5 5 / & # $ 7 , # 0 / , # # & 2 , 7 ) $ % & 2 & / 4 5 ) - & & 7 ) 8 $ % & ( ) * # ! c 1 2 $ % & 2 + $ % & ( ) * # , 3 2 & & 7 $ ) ; , # , 3 & / & # $d ? 4 & # 7 & 7 . # $ % & , / ) 1 # $ ) 8 ` H + a F F 0 1 2 . # 3 $ % & 7 , / & 4 & 2 . ) 0 + ! c ) 2 $ % & 4 & 2 . ) 0 7 9 & 3 . # # . # 3 D & 4 $ & / 9 & 2 [ + H F [ \$ % 2 ) 1 3 % ^ 1 # & E F + H F [ _ + , # 0 , 3 2 & & 7 $ ) . # 6 2 & , 7 & : , 6 % , 2 - ; , % & 2 e 7 , # # 1 , 5 9 , 7 & 7 , 5 , 2 - 9 - , # , 0 0 . $ . ) # , 5` H F F F ! 8 ) 2 & , 6 % 2 & 7 4 & 6 $ . ' & 6 ) # $ 2 , 6 $ - & , 2 ! c 1 2 $ % & 2 + $ % & ( ) * # , 3 2 & & 7 $ ) ; , # , 3 & / & # $ d ? 4 & # 7 & 7 . # $ % & , / ) 1 # $) 8 ` H + a F F 0 1 2 . # 3 $ % ) 7 & 7 , / & 4 & 2 . ) 0 7 ! D , / & , # # 1 , 5 * , 3 & . # 6 2 & , 7 & 7 8 ) 2 $ % & ( ) * # ; , # , 3 & 2 , 2 & 6 ) # $ . # 3 & # $1 4 ) # , 4 4 2 ) ' & 0 , # # 1 , 5 * , 3 & . # 6 2 & , 7 & 7 8 ) 2 $ % & / 1 # . 6 . 4 , 5 7 $ , 8 8 , 7 , * % ) 5 & ! ! " $ . 7 4 2 & 7 1 / & 0 $ % , $ $ % & ( ) * # ; , # , 3 & 2 4 ) 7 . $ . ) # . 7 , # & ? & / 4 $ K 7 , 5 , 2 . & 0 L 4 ) 7 . $ . ) # * . $ % , 9 , 7 & * ) 2 M * & & M ) 8E f % ) 1 2 7 ! c ) 2 % ) 1 2 7 * ) 2 M & 0 . # & ? 6 & 7 7 ) 8 $ % , $ # 1 / 9 & 2 + 6 ) / 4 & # 7 , $ ) 2 - $ . / & . 7 & , 2 # & 0 , $ , 2 , $ & ) 8 ) # & $ ) ) # &8 ) 2 & , 6 % % ) 1 2 * ) 2 M & 0 . # & ? 6 & 7 7 ) 8 E f ! < ) / 4 $ . / & / , - , 6 6 2 1 & 1 4 $ ) , / , ? . / 1 / ) 8 H g % ) 1 2 7 , # 0 6 ) / 4 $ . / &/ , - 9 & 2 ) 5 5 & 0 $ ) $ % & # & ? $ 9 1 0 3 & $ - & , 2 !< !  - J & 6 & / 9 & 2 E [ h i ) 8 & , 6 % - & , 2 + $ % & < ) 1 # 6 . 5 , 3 2 & & 7 $ ) 6 ) # 0 1 6 $ , 4 & 2 8 ) 2 / , # 6 & & ' , 5 1 , $ . ) # ) 8 $ % & ( ) * #; , # , 3 & 2 8 ) 2 4 1 2 4 ) 7 & 7 ) 8 0 & $ & 2 / . # . # 3 < ) 1 # 6 . 5 7 , $ . 7 8 , 6 $ . ) # * . $ % B ) 9 4 & 2 8 ) 2 / , # 6 & !N O P Q R S T j V k l m N n N l o N p Y q r s q t u N( % & ( ) * # , 3 2 & & 7 $ ) 9 1 0 3 & $ , # 0 4 , - 2 & , 7 ) # , 9 5 & , # 0 4 2 ) 8 & 7 7 . ) # , 5 5 - 2 & 5 , $ & 0 0 1 & 7 , # 0 7 1 9 7 6 2 . 4 $ . ) # 7 ) 8 $ % &( ) * # ; , # , 3 & 2 # & 6 & 7 7 , 2 - 8 ) 2 % . 7 6 ) # $ . # 1 , $ . ) # , # 0 4 , 2 $ . 6 . 4 , $ . ) # . # # , $ . ) # , 5 + 2 & 3 . ) # , 5 + 7 $ , $ & , # 0 5 ) 6 , 5, 7 7 ) 6 . , $ . ) # 7 , # 0 ) 2 3 , # . v , $ . ) # 7 # & 6 & 7 7 , 2 - , # 0 0 & 7 . 2 , 9 5 & 8 ) 2 % . 7 6 ) # $ . # 1 & 0 4 2 ) 8 & 7 7 . ) # , 5 4 , 2 $ . 6 . 4 , $ . ) # + 3 2 ) * $ %, # 0 , 0 ' , # 6 & / & # $ , # 0 8 ) 2 $ % & 3 ) ) 0 ) 8 $ % & ( ) * # !N O P Q R S T w V r Y t x m N N q t u W X k m y m X t r z m u sA ! ( % & ( ) * # , 3 2 & & 7 $ ) 9 1 0 3 & $ , # 0 4 , - 2 & , 7 ) # , 9 5 & , # 0 4 2 ) 8 & 7 7 . ) # , 5 5 - 2 & 5 , $ & 0 $ 2 , ' & 5 , # 0 7 1 9 7 . 7 $ & # 6 && ? 4 & # 7 & 7 ) 8 $ % & ( ) * # ; , # , 3 & 2 8 ) 2 4 2 ) 8 & 7 7 . ) # , 5 , # 0 ) 8 8 . 6 . , 5 $ 2 , ' & 5 + / & & $ . # 3 7 , # 0 ) 6 6 , 7 . ) # 7 # & 6 & 7 7 , 2 - $ )6 ) # $ . # 1 & 4 2 ) 8 & 7 7 . ) # , 5 0 & ' & 5 ) 4 / & # $ ) 8 $ % & ( ) * # ; , # , 3 & 2 , # 0 $ ) , 0 & bb 1 & 7 $ 7 $ % , $ $ % & # & * ( ) * # ; , # , 3 & 2 4 , 2 $ . 6 . 4 , $ & . # $ % & ; ; A 6 5 , 7 7 & 7 * % . 6 % * . 5 5 6 ) # 8 . 2 / $ % &( ) * # ; , # , 3 & 2 , 7 , < & 2 $ . 8 . & 0 ( ) * # ; , # , 3 & 2 . 8 % & { 7 % & % , 7 # e $ , 5 2 & , 0 - 4 , 2 $ . 6 . 4 , $ & 0 . # $ % . 7 $ 2 , . # . # 3 !N O P Q R S T | V r W q k X m W y m o m u m x q s N



` X ^ a U J" # $ " % & ' ) * + $ $ 8 3 % % 5 5 $ + 3 % 0 + % 2 , 1 $ 3 # $ " % & ' ( ) ' ) * $ + & , 3 # ' % - $ 8 8 3 # ) ' . / + + $ ' 3 - $ 2 $ - 8 % 5 - , 5 $ ? # $ ) - 3 # ? 4 ) b % +4 $ 1 , . ) - ) ' 1 1 , 8 ) D , - , 3 9 , ' 8 / + ) ' . $ ) 8 ) + $ 0 + $ 8 $ ' 3 - 9 , ' $ 5 5 $ . 3 , ' 3 # $ " % & ' % 5 ( $ . # ) ' , . G ) - - 8 H I $ + 8 % ' ' $ - I % - , . 9 !c # % / - 1 3 # $ " % & ' ( ) ' ) * $ + . # % % 8 $ ' % 3 3 % 0 ) + 3 , . , 0 ) 3 $ , ' 3 # $ # $ ) - 3 # ) ' 1 4 ) b % + 4 $ 1 , . ) - , ' 8 / + ) ' . $ 8 ? # $ , 8$ ' 3 , 3 - $ 1 3 % 3 # $ . % ' 1 , 3 , % ' 8 % 5 3 # $ d , ' 8 / + ) ' . $ % 0 3 % / 3 e 3 $ + 4 8 0 $ + 3 # $ ( $ . # ) ' , . G ) - - 8 H I $ + 8 % ' ' $ - I % - , . 9 !J K L M N O P f Q ` U Y S ` U g U ^ Y" # $ " % & ' ) * + $ $ 8 3 % 0 + % 2 , 1 $ 3 # $ " % & ' ( ) ' ) * $ + & , 3 # ' % - $ 8 8 3 # ) ' . / + + $ ' 3 - $ 2 $ - 8 % 5 + $ 3 , + $ 4 $ ' 3 D $ ' $ 5 , 3 8 ) 8 ) + $0 + $ 8 $ ' 3 - 9 , ' $ 5 5 $ . 3 , ' 3 # $ ( $ . # ) ' , . G ) - - 8 H I $ + 8 % ' ' $ - I % - , . 9 ! c # % / - 1 3 # $ " % & ' ( ) ' ) * $ + . # % % 8 $ ' % 3 3 %0 ) + 3 , . , 0 ) 3 $ , ' 3 # $ + $ 3 , + $ 4 $ ' 3 0 - ) ' 8 % 5 5 $ + $ 1 D 9 3 # $ " % & ' # $ 8 # ) - - D $ $ ' 3 , 3 - $ 1 3 % ) ' ) ' ' / ) - 8 3 , 0 $ ' 1 % 5 8 , h ) ' 1% ' $ # ) - 5 0 $ + . $ ' 3 i j A k @ l m % 5 # , 8 ) ' ' / ) - * + % 8 8 8 ) - ) + 9 3 % D $ 0 ) , 1 1 , + $ . 3 - 9 3 % # , 4 % ' ) 4 % ' 3 # - 9 D ) 8 , 8 !J K L M N O P n 7 Q o Y W U ` Y U ` g J X ^ [ a o ^ [ S Y S o ^ J o T U g p R o ] U g U ^ Y ! " # $ " % & ' 8 # ) - - 5 , h ) ' 9 8 / . # % 3 # $ + 3 $ + 4 8 ) ' 1 . % ' 1 , 3 , % ' 8 % 5 $ 4 0 - % 9 4 $ ' 3 ) 8 , 3 4 ) 9 1 $ 3 $ + 4 , ' $ 5 + % 4 3 , 4 $ 3 %3 , 4 $ ? + $ - ) 3 , ' * 3 % 3 # $ 0 $ + 5 % + 4 ) ' . $ % 5 q ) . # ) + 9 ( ) # $ + 0 + % 2 , 1 $ 1 8 / . # 3 $ + 4 8 ) ' 1 . % ' 1 , 3 , % ' 8 ) + $ ' % 3 . % ' 8 , 8 3 $ ' 3& , 3 # % + , ' . % ' 5 - , . 3 & , 3 # 3 # $ 0 + % 2 , 8 , % ' 8 % 5 3 # , 8  * + $ $ 4 $ ' 3 ? 3 # $ " % & ' r # ) + 3 $ + % + % 3 # $ + - ) & !E ! s 5 ) ' 9 0 + % 2 , 8 , % ' ? % + 0 % + 3 , % ' 3 # $ + $ % 5 ? . % ' 3 ) , ' $ 1 , ' 3 # , 8 ) * + $ $ 4 $ ' 3 , 8 # $ - 1 3 % D $ / ' . % ' 8 3 , 3 / 3 , % ' ) - ? , ' 2 ) - , 1 % +/ ' $ ' 5 % + . $ ) D - $ ? 3 # $ + $ 4 ) , ' 1 $ + % 5 3 # , 8 ) * + $ $ 4 $ ' 3 8 # ) - - + $ 4 ) , ' , ' 5 / - - 5 % + . $ ) ' 1 $ 5 5 $ . 3 !r ! " # $ " % & ' ) * + $ $ 8 3 % 0 + % 2 , 1 $ 3 # $ " % & ' ( ) ' ) * $ + ) ' 9 ) ' 1 ) - - D $ ' $ 5 , 3 8 ? ' % 3 ) 5 % + $ 4 $ ' 3 , % ' $ 1 ) D % 2 $ ? ) 8) - - % 3 3 $ 1 D 9 3 # $ ( $ . # ) ' , . G ) - - 8 H I $ + 8 % ' ' $ - I % - , . 9t ! " # $ r % / ' . , - & ) , 2 $ 8 3 # $ + $ u / , + $ 4 $ ' 3 % 5 3 # $ " % & ' r # ) + 3 $ + 3 % - , 2 $ & , 3 # , ' 3 # $ 3 % & ' !S ^ v S Y ^ U J J v W U ` U o T ? " # $ " % & ' % 5 ( $ . # ) ' , . G ) - - 8 # ) 8 . ) / 8 $ 1 3 # , 8 ) * + $ $ 4 $ ' 3 3 % D $ 8 , * ' $ 1 ) ' 1$ h $ . / 3 $ 1 , ' , 3 8 D $ # ) - 5 D 9 3 # $ r % / ' . , - ? ) ' 1 1 / - 9 ) 3 3 $ 8 3 $ 1 " % & ' r - $ + F ) ' 1 q ) . # ) + 9 ( ) # $ + ) ' 1 8 , * ' $ 1 ) ' 1$ h $ . / 3 $ 1 3 # , 8 ) * + $ $ 4 $ ' 3 ? D % 3 # , ' 1 / 0 - , . ) 3 $ ? 3 # , 8 1 ) 9 ) ' 1 9 $ ) + & + , 3 3 $ ' ) D % 2 $ !g K L w x P N L T x y y z a O { P L N y Y O | P g x P x } K ~X Y Y U J Y Q Y o v ^ a R U ` � � J U X R �



 ! " ! # $ % & ' ( ( ) * + , - * + ( . , + / 0 1 2 3 4 4 4 5 0 1 6 3 4 4 4
� 7 ' 8 9 : ; 6 + - 7 ' * ) : < 4 = 0 1 2 3 4 4 4 > 0 < 3 4 4 4

�

� 7 ' 8 9 : < 4 + - 7 ' * ) : < ; ? @ ; 6 A @ < 4 . * * ' . 8 B . 8 . ( 9 > 0 < 3 4 4 4
�

� 7 ' 8 9 : < ; + - 7 ' * ) : < < ? : < 4 A @ < ; . * * ' . 8 B . 8 . ( 9 > 0 < 3 4 4 4
�& ' ( ( ) * + C . * . D ) ( @ B ) E F ) * B ) 0 < 3 2 4 4

� G ( - F - B ) H = I - , J . * D )
�K - ( L M ) ) L , ' ( ( ) * + 8 9 / N O J - ' ( B F ) ( M ) ) L

� G ( - F - B ) H ? I - , J . * D )
� P Q R S T P U ! V Q W S X Y P Z" W [ X Y P \V ] Q R S X ^ _ Y P Z ^ _` R a [ b c d ^ _ Y P e e ^ _

�











�

�����������	�
����� ���������	
��
�����������	
��
����	�������
���	� ����	�����������
���������� !���"�

�� #	�$	
���	$�

�����	� %&�!����$	����%	����'��
�	�����(��������!

��������������� %����&���
������	�	��� %�	����



�

�����������	�
����� ���������	
��
�����������	
��
����	�������
���	� ����	�����������
���������� !���"�

�� #	�$	
���	$�

�����	� %&�!�'���(��������

��������������� %����&���
������	�	��� %�	����



           Town of Mechanic Falls 
                                         108 Lewiston Street 
                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 
                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201    ! " # $ % & ' ( $ ) & * * + ! , - .

/ 0 1 2 3 4 5 / 0 1 2 3 4 6 / 0 1 2 3 4 78 9 : : 9 ; < 3 1 3 = : > 3 ? 9 @ A B A = 4 C D 9 = : 3 4 E F 9 G ;6 H 6 5 > I D 7 J H H 6 H 6 5 K 7 J H 6 H 6 5 5 L 3 4 M 8 N E I BO 7 P Q R S 7 O 7 S Q H H H O 7 T Q U R 7V W X Y Z [ \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d e f g h i i V W X Y Z [ \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d e f g j i i V W X Y Z [ \ ] ^ _ ` a b c d e k l m b Wn C L o = 2 p 2 4 q n C L o = 2 p 2 4 q n C L o = 2 p 2 4 qr _ s t ^ u [ l v e w j g i i i r _ s t ^ u [ l v e w x g i i i r _ s t ^ u [ l v e y V g i i iL 3 1 I z { O 5 R Q J S 7 L 3 1 I z { O 6 H Q 7 H H L 3 1 I z { O 5 R Q U R 7a | } b [ m ~ c _ � \ ` ^ ] [ m b ^ � k a� | _ _ ^ l � } s b s l m ^ v e w j i g j f f













































































           Town of Mechanic Falls 
                                         108 Lewiston Street 
                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 
                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201    ! " # $ % & ' ( $ ) & * * + ! , - .

/ 0 1 2 3 3 2 4 5 6 6 2 0 1 7 8 9 5 0 5 : ; < = 9 2 > 7 3 1 ? @ 2 A 9 B 8 3 7 3 5 : C 5 8 2 3 B : 5 3 8 D 2 8 5 E 0 5 : F 2 4 D 7 0 9 4 G 7 = = B E 2 3 2 H < 2 B 8 8 D 2I 5 E 0 J 5 < 0 4 9 = 7 K K 5 9 0 8 B 8 D 2 : 5 = = 5 E 9 0 A 7 B 7 1 1 9 8 9 5 0 7 = L = 2 4 8 9 5 0 J = 2 3 M B : 5 3 8 D 2 N 5 O 2 6 P 2 3 Q R Q R 2 = 2 4 8 9 5 0 S
�

N 7 0 4 T U 2 8 2 3 B 5 0 B V > 7 3 1 2 0
�

; 7 0 9 4 2 W < 0 8 2 3
�

X 8 2 K D 2 0 I < 3 0 2 3
� Y 5 3 3 9 2 @ 7 0 1 Z [ \ ] ^ _ [ ^ ` a b c ^ ` [ d e \ f g h ^ \ i _ j k l m l mn n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n no a _ ^ ` p _ q q _ ^ ^ k r \ s q h a t r ` d a jn n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n nu \ ` q v w _ j e x x k r \ s q h a t y _ w i _ j z d j b ` d { \ | q a q } k r \ s q h a t ~ a h _ � r ` d a jn n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n� \ b _ Z a � w d q k r \ s q h a t y _ w i _ j � d e w \ q [ � d � \ a _ k r \ s q h a t y _ w i _ j



           Town of Mechanic Falls 
                                         108 Lewiston Street 
                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 
                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201    ! " #  $ % & ' ( ) * + $ , ) - + . . / ! ) # 01 2 3 4 5 3 5 6 7 4 8 7 9 : ; < = > = >? @ @ A B C D E F G H I J K K L K M N B J A E ? O M O P Q R S T U V U V W X Y Z [ X \ ] ^ _ ` a ^ ` Xb X c ] ^ _ ` a ^ ` X
Proposed Change: ? E E O K E D A ? d J e L I L Q G L P E D f L K D E J P B K D P Q J K E J I B K D F O L I E L K M gh i j k l m i l n o p q l n i r s j t u v l j w m x y z { z { |} } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } }~ o m l n � m � � m l l} } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } }� r x p n r � j � � o � � � j n � � � m x s � �} } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } } }� j p m h o � � r � � r s � j � i � r � j o m



           Town of Mechanic Falls 
                                         108 Lewiston Street 
                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 
                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201    ! " #  $ % & ' ( ) * + $ , ) - + . . / ! ) # 01 2 3 4 5 3 5 6 7 4 8 7 9 : ; < = > = >? @ @ A B C D E F G H I J K K L K M N B J A E ? O M O P Q R S T U V U V W X Y Z [ X \ ] ^ _ ` a ^ ` Xb X c ] ^ _ ` a ^ ` Xd e f g h i j k l m n o p q r j s g r f e g h f n o p t j u v i n f g w o rx n y i j z { j h f g w o |k } ~ � � r � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � ¢ £ £  � � � � ! ¢ £ £ � � � � � � � � " � # $ � " � p � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �% � �  � � � � � � � & � � � �   � � ' � � � � � � � ( £ ( £ �) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) )* � � � � + � � � � � �) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ), � � � � � - � ¡ � � � . / � � � � � � �   0 0) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) )1 � � � % � 2 � � � 1 �   � � � � 3 � � � � �



           Town of Mechanic Falls 
                                         108 Lewiston Street 
                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 
                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201    ! " #  $ % & ' ( ) * + $ , ) - + . . / ! ) # 01 2  3 !  ! 4 5 3 6 5 7 " 8 9 : ; : ;< = = > ? @ A B C D E F G H H I H J K ? G > B < L J L M N O P Q R S R S T U V W X U Y Z [ \ ] # [ ] U$ U % Z [ \ ] # [ ] U
Proposed Change inserted into Use Table: 
� ��� ��� ��� ���� �	� 
��� ���
����������������� 	� 	� �� 	� 	� 	� 	�
�������� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��
�������������� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��
� � � � � � � �^ _ _ ` a _ b c ^ a b d e f g h i d j k b a e i a l j i m j k n c b e j f a o n ` c p q r _ n s d n c o n ` c p q r m f e d f c bd n h _ t j n ` d b _ t g c b _ t g n f c _ b _ t n c e c f i a b _ o n c f o b b uv w x y z { w z | } ~ � z | w � � x � � � z x � { � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� } { z | � { � � { z z� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � ~ | � � x � � } � � � x | � � � { � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� x ~ { v } � � � � � � � � x � w � � � x } {



           Town of Mechanic Falls 
                                         108 Lewiston Street 
                                   Mechanic Falls, ME  04256 
                             Phone: 345-2871    FAX: 345-9201    ! " #  $ % & ' ( ) * + $ , ) - + . . / ! ) # 0

`a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a ab S Q P R c Q d d Q P Pa a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a ae V \ T R V f N g d S d h i N R d j k Q \ W l la a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a am N T Q L S n k V d m V W k N d M o V p N S Q



` ] ] a b a ^ \ c ^ d e f X d g _ ^ b g [ e h i [ d g cj _ X k Y l ^ _ ^ m n c c [ \ \ o p _ X i _ ^ k q ^ d ^ i [ _ o r [ d [ _ ^ \ h c c a c g ^ d b [s ^ g [ Y l [ t g [ k u [ _ v o w x w xl n u y [ b g Y z [ { r h q ^ | a k n k c} ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � �
· � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �   ¡
·

� � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤� � � � � ¤ � � ~ � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � § � � £ � � � � � � � � � ~ ¡ � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � £ ~ � � �� � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � § � � £ � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � ~ � � � ~ � � £ � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � ¡¨ © ª ª « ¬  ®  ¯ ° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ ·  ¯ ¸ ¯ ¹ ª ¸ ¯ · º ± ¶ ´ » » ª ¯ ·  ¹ ª © ¼ ½ ª ® ± ¾ ² ± ¶ ² ¿ ¶ À Á ª ¶  ¯ ² ± ¶ Â ¸ À  ± ¯ Ã Ä
Å � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � Æ Ç È É Ê É É Ë Ì É È Í Î É Ï Ð Ñ Ì Ò Ñ Ó Ì Ô Ó Ë Í Õ Í Ö Ç × Í Ø Ò Ù Î Ú É Ë É Ì Ç × Û Î Î Í Î Ø Ç Ë Õ É� � � � ~ � ~ � � ¡ Å � � � � ~ � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � ~ � � � � � ~ � � � � � � �� ¡ } ¢ � ~ � � ¤ � £ � � ¢ � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � ~ � ~ � � �
Å � � � � ¢ � ~ � ~ � � � ~ � � � � � ~ � � � � � £ ~ � � � � � ¡ Å � � � � � � � Ü £ � � � � � � � �� � � � £ ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � ~ � � � ~ � Ý � � � � � � ~ � � � � � Þ ß à á â ã ä à å æ á Þ ã ç è á Þ â å ã é ê � � ¢ � ~� � ¤ � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � £ ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡� � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � £ ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � ��   � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � ~ � � � � � � £ ~ � � ¤ � � � � � � � ~ � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ~ � ~ � � ë�   } ~ � � £ � � � � � � � � £ � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � ë � ~ ��   � � ¢ � � ~ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � ~ � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � £ � � � �� � � � £ � � � � ~ ¡



 


Z ( * ' + * 0 * , * , . * 0 ) / ' ) [ * # * 0 ' ( W + + $ + ) ' # % * ( ' 2 0 * 7 " $ 0 * + * ' % / , " # $ % $ & ' ( $ ) - ) 1 + * # 6 : \ \ V ' % 1 & - 1 5$ ) + 1 0 6 $ # ' # % * 1 # % * ' 6 1 & ) * 6 8 ] ^ _ ` a b _ c d _ e f g h i j k _ l h m _ ` l n o a o b h p c m h a q h b a m m r r j s qt u v w x y z { x | } ~ � � z � { � � } { � | � � x � x { { � � x � � � v � x { � � � � � � � � u } � | � � � 8 � # ' 6 6 $ ) $ 1 # � ' # - % / ' # < * + 1 0' , * # 6 , * # ) + � + " % / ' + # * 2 W & & * # 6 $ % * + � , " + ) ' ( + 1 . * + " . , $ ) ) * 6 ) 1 : \ \ V 8 : \ \ V 2 $ ( ( ' % % * & ) ) / *K @ B E N I K Q � D Q N C F A N @ I T K K F � D I C O N N M F T D F D > ? @ A B A C D E A F G T D I D Q N C F K Q F T K B ? O O K @ F � = > D J A > ? > I �







 



  



   



 !



 



 !



 ! !



 ! ! !



 



 



 
·

·

·

·

·



 

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·



 



 



 

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·



 

·

·

·

·

·

·



 

!



 !



  



 !



 !



 !
·

·

·

·



 !

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·



 !



 !



 !



 !

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·



 !

·

·

·

·

·

·

·



 !



  



 !



 !



 !



 !



 !



 !



 !



 !



 !



 !



  



 !



 !"



 !



 !



 !
"



 !



 !



 !



 !



 !



  



 !



 !



 !



 !



 !



 !

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·



 !



 !

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·



 !



 !



 !



  



 !· ·



 !

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·



 !



 !



 !



 !

·

·

·



 !



 !



 !

"



 !



  



 !



 !



 !



 !



 !



 !



 !



 !



 !



 !



  



 !



 !



 !



 !



 !



 !



 !



 !



 !



 !



  



 !



 !



 !



 !



 ! ! " # $ % & " ' ( ) * ( * + ) , - * . ) * + (
/ 0 1 2 3 4 ( + . 5 6 78 9 : ; < = > 8 = ? @ ? = > A B B C : ; D < : > E F ? : G H = : > I 9 J K B ? : >I ? = J < : > I < F B ? : > L ? : B H M N ? 9 ; > O C F P < = B > Q F B R < @ : >Q = < : < > Q = = C : ; D < : > S ? : < G M T < D U : B C 9 : U M F 9 : BV ? M ? = W 9 D C < : > X ? 9 Y C ? Z Z [ \ Z ] ^ _ ^ ^ ` ^ _ a ] Z ^ _ ] [ `/ b c d " e f g h i / j b h $ k l m n o ' 8 9 F B @ C : >8 = C B ; D < : > 8 = H : M @ C T N > I 9 = K M @ ? F F > I 9 = = C M < : > p 9 K F ? M >p ? @ E F < H T ? M D ? = > S < @ : 9 F > q ? G 9 ; < \ \ a ] r ` ^ _ ^ ] Z ^ _ ` s ] ^ _ \ \ rt H G H = : > u H = v 9 J > E = ? ? : ? > w ? ? B M > w ? @ C M D < : >w C M G < : > w C W ? = J < = ? > w C W ? = J < = ? x 9 F F M > O ? T v 9 : C Tx 9 F F M > O C : < D > S < F 9 : B > q 9 G 9 D D H M > R H = : ? = > y 9 F ? M Z s ^ Z ] \ ^ _ z r [ ^ _ r \ Z ^ _ ` a at F D < : > t = ; { F ? | R > 8 = 9 B P < = B > 8 = 9 B F ? { > 8 H = F C : ; D < : >} 9 = J ? F > } 9 = = < F F K F 9 : D 9 D C < : > } v 9 = F ? M D < : > } v ? M D ? = >} F C P D < : > } < = C : : 9 > } < = C : D v > u ? ~ D ? = > u C ~ J < : D > u = ? @K F 9 : D 9 D C < : > A 9 M D } ? : D = 9 F S ? : < G M T < D | R > A 9 M DO C F F C : < T N ? D > A B C : G H = ; > A : P C ? F B > A D : 9 > A ~ ? D ? = >E 9 = F 9 : B > E = ? ? : G H M v > I < @ F 9 : B > I H B M < : > L C : ; J 9 :| R > w 9 ; = 9 : ; ? > w 9 N ? W C F F ? > w ? ? > w ? W 9 : D > w C : T < F : >w < @ ? F F D < @ : > O 9 D D 9 @ 9 J N ? 9 ; > O 9 ~ P C ? F B > O ? B @ 9 { >O C F F C : < T N ? D > O < H : D } v 9 M ? > p ? @ G H = ; v p ? @ K < = D >p < = D v S ? : < G M T < D | R > S 9 M M 9 B H J N ? 9 ; > S 9 D D ? : >S F { J < H D v > S = ? : D C M M | R > q ? G < ? C M K F 9 : D 9 D C < : >q K = C : ; P C ? F B > q D 9 T { W C F F ? > q D ? D M < : > R @ < J G F { | R >y ? G M D ? = K F 9 : D 9 D C < : > y v C D : ? { | R > y C : : > y < < B W C F F ?

Z s ^ Z s r ] \ ^ ^ _ r r ] ^ _ a s ^

� j e $ f g h i l m n o '} 9 K ? A F C Y 9 G ? D v > } 9 M T < > } v ? G ? 9 ; H ? U M F 9 : B >} H J G ? = F 9 : B > x 9 F J < H D v > x = ? ? K < = D > x = { ? U M F 9 : B >E < = v 9 J > E = 9 { > w < : ; U M F 9 : B > p < = D v � 9 = J < H D v >S < = D F 9 : B > V 9 { J < : B > q T 9 = G < = < H ; v > q < H D v S < = D F 9 : B >q D 9 : B C M v > y ? M D G = < < N > y C : B v 9 J > � 9 = J < H D v �8 H ~ D < : > I < F F C M > w C J C : ; D < : > Q F B Q = T v 9 = B 8 ? 9 T v ^ _ ^ Z ] ^ _ r \ s ^ _ ` ` \ r _ ^ \ z r _ ` [ s
� g � g i g � j # l m n o 't = = < @ M C T > 8 9 D v > 8 < @ B < C : > 8 < @ B < C : v 9 J >E ? < = ; ? D < @ : > S ? = N C : M | R > S v C K K M G H = ; > V C T v J < : B >R < K M v 9 J > y ? M D 8 9 D v > y < < F @ C T v \ r ^ ] a a ^ _ z ] [ ^ _ s s ] ^ _ ` ] ^



 ! " # $ % & ' ( ) * +% , - .  , / 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 78 9 : ; < = 8 > ? @ A B = 8 @ C < B A > = D E B B A ? ; @ B = F ; @ < E G H =I J K : ; < = L A < < A M C < N = L A < < A M C < N O ; @ : = P A M J < ; < =P E Q A @ E 9 N = P K Q J < = R A S ? E A > B = R ; @ : H D A @ S E 9 N =T U C < V C E : = W J @ G ; < G ? E A > B = X J 9 ; = X J < ? ; @ B = X H J O > A E U H =Y J : A @ M ; @ ; = Y A > > G Z [ \ Z \ ] [ ^ _ [ _ [ ^ ` a Z [ ^ b _ ]
% , - . c d e 1 1 f - 2 c g h i f - j e k . 3 4 5 6 7D A @ S E 9 N = l > E ; : = L E : : A @ K = X ; C : H D A @ S E 9 N = m ; @ N [ ^ [ a n [ ^ [ n ` [ ^ ` a Z [ ^ Z _ n _ ^ n Z Z+ # , 1 f 7 6 o o p q * r , - f s k t s o o e 1 e , 0 s u v f - w , 0 h

 ! " # $ % & ' ( ) * +n x Z b [ ] \ a [ [ ^ [ [ Z [ ^ _ ] ]n \ a b _ Z \ a b [ ^ [ ] _ [ ^ x \ ]\ a n \ b [ [ ^ ] x b [ ^ a [ Z [ ^ x x `b n Z b \ n Z b Z [ ^ _ \ x [ ^ a b [b Z _ b Z ` Z b Z [ ^ _ Z [ [ ^ a Z ]\ n \ \ \ n [ ^ ] ` b [ ^ a x Z [ ^ ` ` xb n x b n b Z a n [ ^ a _ _ [ ^ ` a by z { | } ~ } � � z { � � � � ~ � n ` Z b ] \ \ b x [ ^ [ ` \ [ ^ a Z nb ] Z b x x Z ` Z [ ^ _ x Z [ ^ a a \\ [ \ \ b [ Z Z b [ ^ a a Z [ ^ b ] `b [ ] b [ a Z _ n [ ^ [ n ] [ ^ _ ` x+ � u f s w f # , 1 f 7 6 o o p q * r , - f s k t s o o e 1 e , 0 s u v f - w , 0 h



 ! ! " # $ % & " ' ( ) * ) ( * + ) $ , ) - * . ) * + (/ 0 1 2 3 1 4 5 6 1 7 8 9 1 : 2 ; < : = : 2 : 5 = > 6 3 2 0 0 5 ? 1 @ A 5 B A 5 5 @ 2 B 1 1 3 6 2 C 0 < 3 9 1 @ < > 2 D D 5 B @ 2 > D 1 ? < 6 9 6 9 1E F G F H F I F 8 9 B < A 6 J K 5 5 @ / 0 2 > F I 3 5 A L D 6 5 C 1 B M N O P O P N 6 9 5 3 1 2 : 5 = > 6 3 2 B 1 7
M Q R S F R R Q O P RO T U F V T W S RW M O R F R O X W XR M X T F M R U T PX M T S F U S T P SU O O X F W X V U VS O R V F P S M N P S MT O T R F U X M N O O R



 ! ! " # $ % & " ' ( ) * ) ( * + ) $ , ) - * . ) * + (
/ 0 1 2 3 2 4 5 6 2 7 2 8 9 9 : ; 0 6 < = > ? @ 5 < ; 4 7 2 1 A 7 : 8 B ; 6 6 ; C 2 1 A1 0 D E 8 F 9 G 2 B 7 : 8 9 8 B 2 A 0 F 8 9 5 F 8 3 ; 1 9 2 9 7 8 1 7 C 2 7 : 6 ; 3 5 6 F 8 1 7 H 5 6 0 8 9 I J B 1 ; 7 G 5 D 5 F K 8 7 9 0 F H 8 L 9 : ; 0 6 < E 83 ; 1 < 0 3 7 8 < 5 1 < 7 : 8 B 2 A 0 F 8 9 9 : ; 0 6 < E 8 5 6 7 8 F 8 < 5 3 3 ; F < 2 1 A 6 L I M : 8 F 8 9 0 6 7 9 ; B 5 1 L 9 0 3 : 9 0 F H 8 L D 0 9 7 E 84 F 8 9 8 1 7 8 < 7 ; N O O P 4 F 2 ; F 7 ; 5 < ; 4 7 2 ; 1 I G 1 ; : ; 0 9 2 1 A D 5 Q 2 D 0 D 9 9 : ; 0 6 < E 8 5 < ; 4 7 8 < 5 1 < 8 6 2 A 2 E 2 6 2 7 L9 : ; 0 6 < E 8 5 1 5 6 L R 8 < 2 1 7 8 F D 9 ; B 7 : 8 = H 8 F 5 6 6 / 5 Q 2 D 0 D S T 4 4 8 1 < 2 Q T I U V W W X Y Z [ \ ] ^ [ _ ` Y a W b ` c ` \c ] \ [ d W \ e ] _ f g Y ^ W h ij 8 < F ; ; D 9k l l m n k o l o l p k pl l q r n q s l n o p p rq l r t n t t l s k m m pr l t n s o k q o p l G k n mo q k k s n t q p q l G l q pj 8 < F ; ; D 9k l q n n r s l o t p o kl l q m n o m l n t p s qq l o l p k n l s q m s qr l t l s q r q o q l G k o ko q p n l G l r t r q m l G o k pj 8 < F ; ; D 9k l n t p s q l s q m s rl l n t p s q l s s s k tq l s p s k l q q m t m nr q r s l G k q q q s m l G q r no q n l l G k m t r l q l G r o qj 8 < F ; ; D 9k l o r p l n l p m m l pl l o r p l n l p s m q oq l m k m r r q l l t k mr q r k t s m q m t l G q k ko q r o l G k k n q t n l G q p s



 ! " # $ $ % &' ( ) * + , * ( - . - , /( ( ) * + , * ( - . - , /. ( - ' - , , . ( ( / ' -, . , ( / / ) . * ( ( 0 . ' -) . , * ( 0 ' . ) . / / ( 0 . * - ! " # $ $ % &' ( + + - ( ) ( / ' * ( 1( ( + + - ( ) ( / . * . ). ( * / * ( ( . . / / * 1, . ) 1 ( 0 ' 1 . . / ) ( 0 . + 1) . - + ( 0 ( * * , , - ( 0 ) 1 ( ! " # $ $ % &' ( ) . + ( ' ( + 1 - ( (( ( ) . + ( ' ( + 1 - ( (. ( + ' + / ' . ' ( * + ), . , * ( 0 ' . 1 . * * ( 0 . , *) . - . ( 0 ( - ( , , , ( 0 ) , ) ! " # $ $ % &' ( ( + 1 ' ( ( ) . + ' /( ( ( / 1 ( . ( 1 . + 1 .. ( ) + + . - ( * / * ( (, . ' ' * + . . 1 , ( 0 ' * +) . ) ( ( 0 ' , - , ' 1 ( 0 , ( . ! " # $ $ % &' ( . / 1 1 1 ( 1 , + 1 +( ( . / 1 1 1 ( 1 / + * .. ( + + - ( , . ' + * * -, . . ( / 1 . . - ( ( 0 ( + 1) . . + / - . . * - ( 0 . , 1



 ! " # $ $ % &' ( ) * + + * ( , - , + )( ( ) , + , + ( - - - ' ./  ! "  ! " # " ! $ # !% # & # " ' ( & # # $ # " ' # ! !& % " " " ' % % $ %  % " ' ) ( #* + , - . / 0 1 2 / 3 2 4 / 1 56 7 8 9 : : ; <( " # $ ! ! ) " ! % ) !  " " # $ ! ! ) " ! % ) !  # " ! = ) = ( " $ $ = ! &% # ( " = ) % # ! ( " ' (  )& # ( ) = = = # ) = " ' " ! "








 ! ! " # $ % & " ' ( ) * ) ( * + ) $ , ) - * . ) * + (/ 0 1 2 3 4 5 4 6 7 1 8 6 2 5 5 9 : 4 2 7 4 ; ; < 4 5 5 8 3 = 2 5 > 0 > 4 4 ? @ 4 2 7 8 3 = / A 4 5 B C 2 D 8 C A C > E 4 5 0 < F G A 71 4 C 4 C E 4 1 H 2 3 2 I I 5 8 6 2 3 7 8 > J K L M N L K O M L P Q M R R S 4 3 7 8 7 5 4 ; 7 0 7 : 4 ? C 2 D 8 C A C > B 4 > 7 2 E 5 8 > : 4 ;
¾

2 I I 5 8 6 2 3 7 >C A > 7 ; 4 C 0 3 > 7 1 2 7 4 3 4 4 ; F T P L U K N L V R W Q L X P Q Y K L T M L W X Z : 4 C 2 D 8 C A C2 C 0 A 3 7 > 2 5 5 0 < 4 ; [ 0 1 A 7 8 5 8 7 8 4 > H [ 0 1 5 8 = : 7 > H 6 0 0 \ 8 3 = 2 3 ; 0 7 : 4 1 4 5 4 6 7 1 8 6 A > 4 > W ] Q R N ^ P J _ 4 5 4 6 7 1 8 6: 0 7 < 2 7 4 1 2 3 ; : 4 2 7 `

T P L U V R W Q L X P Q M R R S Y W M L W ^ Y K L T M L W X Z : 4 C 2 D 8 C A C2 C 0 A 3 7 > 2 5 5 0 < 4 ; [ 0 1 A 7 8 5 8 7 8 4 > H : 0 7 < 2 7 4 1 H [ 0 1 5 8 = : 7 > H 6 0 0 \ 8 3 = 2 3 ; 0 7 : 4 1 4 5 4 6 7 1 8 6 A > 4 > W ] Q R N ^ P J _ : 4 2 7 `
a/ 0 1 4 5 4 6 7 1 8 6 2 5 5 9 : 4 2 7 4 ; : 0 A > 4 : 0 5 ; > H 7 : 4 C 2 D 8 C A C 2 C 0 A 3 7 2 5 5 0 < 4 ; [ 0 1 4 5 4 6 7 1 8 6 2 5A 7 8 5 8 7 8 4 > I 4 1 C 0 3 7 : > : 2 5 5 E 4 7 : 4 > A C 0 [ 7 : 4 2 I I 1 0 I 1 8 2 7 4 C 2 D 8 C A C 2 C 0 A 3 7 A 3 ; 4 1 7 : 8 >> A E > 4 6 7 8 0 3 2 3 ; 7 : 4 2 I I 1 0 I 1 8 2 7 4 C 2 D 8 C A C [ 0 1 : 4 2 7 8 3 = [ A 4 5 2 > I 1 0 b 8 ; 4 ; E 4 5 0 <



 ! ! " # $ % & " ' ( ) * ) ( * + ) $ , ) - * . ) * + (
/ 0 1 2 0 3 4 0 5 6 7 8 9 : ; 9 5 < = = 6> ? 2 @ 4 0 5 A 7 7 B 0 4 5 ; 9 5 < = = 6C @ D 0 3 4 0 5 = 7 7 E 9 5 ? F A = 6G 0 ? 0 3 4 0 5 = 7 7 H 1 5 I J A = 6



 ! ! " # $ % & " ' ( ) * ) ( * + ) $ , ) - * . ) * + (

/ 0 1 2 3 2 3 4 4 5 6 7 3 2 8 7 3 2 9 1 : 6 ; < 1 = 4 1 2 > 6 8 ? : 1 @ ; A : 8 0 1 ; A 5 5 A B 6 2 C 6 8 1 D @ E 3 @ 4 1 7 6 3 5 @ ? 4 4 5 1 D 1 2 8 B 6 5 5 F 1F ? > C 1 8 1 > 3 @ 2 1 7 1 @ @ 3 : < ; A : 0 A ? @ 1 0 A 5 > @ B 6 8 0 7 0 6 5 > : 1 2 ? 2 > 1 : G < 1 3 : @ A ; 3 C 1 ; A : 6 8 1 D @ @ ? 7 0 3 @ 7 5 A 8 0 A :> 6 @ 4 A @ 3 F 5 1 > 6 3 4 1 : @ E 5 3 ? 2 > : < 4 A B > 1 : E A 6 5 E @ 0 3 D 4 A A E 3 2 > A 6 2 8 D 1 2 8 ? 4 8 A 8 0 1 ; A 5 5 A B 6 2 C 3 D A ? 2 8 @ H







 ! ! " # $ % & " ' ( ) * ) ( * + ) $ , ) - * . ) * + (
/ 0 1 2 3 4 5 2 6 2 3 2 7 6 8 9 7 : ; 1 8 1 < 3 = 3 > > 5 > 9 3 8 ? 1 ; < 3 8 9 1 @ : 7 < 9 0 1 A 6 < A 7 > 1 7 : B 6 < 5 3 = 5 >C @ @ 5 9 5 7 8 3 = ? 7 > 9 > 2 3 D B 1 3 = = 7 E 1 @ B D 9 0 1 F C 3 @ 2 5 8 5 > 9 < 3 9 7 < G E 0 1 < 1 9 0 1 < 1 5 > 3 8 3 ? 9 6 3 = ? 7 > 9 G : 7 < H

·
9 0 1 E 0 7 = 1 > 3 = 1 ? 7 > 9 7 : 3 ? 1 2 1 8 9 = 5 8 1 < 5 : 9 0 1 ? 1 2 1 9 1 < D B D I = 3 E > < 1 J 6 5 < 1 7 8 1 K

·
9 0 1 7 A 1 8 5 8 ; 3 8 @ ? = 7 > 5 8 ; 7 : 9 0 1 ; < 3 L 1 > 5 9 1 K 3 8 @

·
3 = 7 9 5 8 9 0 1 = 1 3 > 9 1 4 A 1 8 > 5 L 1 > 1 ? 9 5 7 8 7 : 9 0 1 ? 1 2 1 9 1 < D M N : 9 0 1 2 6 8 5 ? 5 A 3 = 5 9 D 5 > 3 B = 19 7 A < 7 L 5 @ 1 3 ? 1 2 1 9 1 < D = 7 9 5 8 3 2 6 8 5 ? 5 A 3 = = D 7 E 8 1 @ ? 1 2 1 9 1 < D 7 < 5 8 3 ? 1 2 1 9 1 < D6 8 @ 1 < 2 6 8 5 ? 5 A 3 = ? 7 8 9 < 7 = G 9 0 1 ? 7 > 9 7 : 9 0 1 ? 1 2 1 9 1 < D = 7 9 5 8 3 8 D 7 9 0 1 < ? 1 2 1 9 1 < DE 5 = = 8 7 9 B 1 A 3 5 @ B D 9 0 1 2 6 8 5 ? 5 A 3 = 5 9 D M/ 0 1 2 6 8 5 ? 5 A 3 = 5 9 D O > 7 B = 5 ; 3 9 5 7 8 9 7 A < 7 L 5 @ 1 : 6 8 @ > : 7 < B 6 < 5 3 = A 6 < A 7 > 1 > 5 > = 5 2 5 9 1 @ 9 7 3 < 1 3 > 7 8 3 B = 1? 3 = ? 6 = 3 9 5 7 8 7 : 9 0 1 : 6 8 1 < 3 = @ 5 < 1 ? 9 7 < O > @ 5 < 1 ? 9 ? 7 > 9 > G 8 7 9 9 7 1 4 ? 1 1 @ 9 0 1 2 3 4 5 2 6 2 3 2 7 6 8 9 > 7 :3 > > 5 > 9 3 8 ? 1 @ 1 > ? < 5 B 1 @ 5 8 9 0 5 > > 1 ? 9 5 7 8 M C = = 7 E 3 B = 1 B 6 < 5 3 = 1 4 A 1 8 > 1 > 3 < 1 = 5 2 5 9 1 @ 9 7 H

·
< 1 2 7 L 3 = 7 : 9 0 1 B 7 @ D : < 7 2 3 = 7 ? 3 = < 1 > 5 @ 1 8 ? 1 7 < 5 8 > 9 5 9 6 9 5 7 8

·
3 > 1 ? 6 < 1 @ @ 1 3 9 0 ? 1 < 9 5 : 5 ? 3 9 1 7 < 7 B 5 9 6 3 < D

·
1 2 B 3 = 2 5 8 ;

·
3 2 5 8 5 2 6 2 ? 3 > P 1 9

·
3 < 1 3 > 7 8 3 B = 1 ? 7 > 9 : 7 < 8 1 ? 1 > > 3 < D 9 < 3 8 > A 7 < 9 3 9 5 7 8

·
7 9 0 1 < < 1 3 > 7 8 3 B = 1 3 8 @ 8 1 ? 1 > > 3 < D > A 1 ? 5 : 5 1 @ @ 5 < 1 ? 9 ? 7 > 9 > G 3 > 5 9 1 2 5 Q 1 @ B D 9 0 1: 6 8 1 < 3 = @ 5 < 1 ? 9 7 < 3 8 @ 3 A A < 7 L 1 @ B D 9 0 1 2 6 8 5 ? 5 A 3 = 3 @ 2 5 8 5 > 9 < 3 9 7 <

/ 0 1 2 3 4 5 2 6 2 3 2 7 6 8 9 7 : 3 > > 5 > 9 3 8 ? 1 ; < 3 8 9 1 @ : 7 < 3 ? < 1 2 3 9 5 7 8 > 0 3 = = B 1 C @ @ 5 9 5 7 8 3 = ? 7 > 9 >2 3 D B 1 3 = = 7 E 1 @ B D 9 0 1 F C 3 @ 2 5 8 5 > 9 < 3 9 7 < E 0 1 < 1 9 0 1 < 1 5 > 3 8 3 ? 9 6 3 = ? 7 > 9 G : 7 < H
·

3 ? < 1 2 3 9 5 7 8 = 7 9 5 8 9 0 1 = 1 3 > 9 1 4 A 1 8 > 5 L 1 > 1 ? 9 5 7 8 7 : 9 0 1 ? 1 2 1 9 1 < D
·

3 < 1 3 > 7 8 3 B = 1 ? 7 > 9 : 7 < 3 B 6 < 5 3 = 6 < 8 8 7 9 9 7 1 4 ? 1 1 @ R S S
·

9 < 3 8 > A 7 < 9 3 9 5 7 8 ? 7 > 9 > B 7 < 8 1 B D 9 0 1 : 6 8 1 < 3 = @ 5 < 1 ? 9 7 < 3 9 3 < 1 3 > 7 8 3 B = 1 < 3 9 1 A 1 < 2 5 = 1: 7 < 9 < 3 8 > A 7 < 9 5 8 ; 9 0 1 < 1 2 3 5 8 > 9 7 3 8 @ : < 7 2 9 0 1 ? < 1 2 3 9 5 7 8 : 3 ? 5 = 5 9 D M










